3

V.

For the best experience, open this PDF portfolio in
Acrobat X or Adobe Reader X, or later.

Get Adobe Reader Now!



http://www.adobe.com/go/reader


City of

112 E. 5th Sireet Carroll, lowa 51401-2799 (712) 792-1000

FAX: (712) 792-0139

GOVERNMENTAL BODY: Carroll City Council

DATE OF MEETING: March 27,2017
TIME OF MEETING: 5:15 P.M.

LOCATION OF MEETING: City Hall Council Chambers

www.cityofcarroll.com

AGENDA

1. Pledge of Allegiance
II. Roli Call

III. Consent Agenda

A. Approval of Minutes of the March 13 Meeting
B. Approval of Bills and Claims

C. Licenses and Permits:

1. New Class “B” Beer Permit including Wine Coolers with Sunday Sales — Godfathers Pizza

2. Renewal Class “C” Liquor License with Sunday Sales — Carroll Moose Lodge #273

3. Renewal Class “C” Native Wine with Outdoor Service — Santa Maria Vineyard and Winery

D. Resignation from the Parks, Recreation and Cultural Advisory Board
E. Appointment to Committees, Commissions and Boards

1. Matt Hodges — Parks, Recreation and Cultural Advisory Board (unexpired term to expire

May 31, 2019)
IV. Oral Requests and Communications from the Audience
V. Ordinances

A. Zoning Text Amendment to the A-2 and A-P Zoning Districts
1. Public Hearing

2. Ordinance
VI. Resolutions

A. Carroll Trail Improvements - 2017

1. Public Hearing on Plans, Specifications, Form of Contract and Estimate of Cost

2. Resolution Adopting Plans, Specifications, Form of Contract and Estimate of Cost
VIL. Reports

A. City Hall/Library Project Discussion






VIII. Committee Reports
IX. Monthly Activity Reports
X. Comments from the Mayor
XI. Comments from the City Council
XH. Work Session

A. Carroll Recreation Center

XII.  Adjourn

March/April/May Meetings:
Carroll County - City Roundtable — March 28, 2017

Board of Adjustment — April 3, 2017

City Council — April 10, 2017 .

Airport Commission — April 10, 2017

Planning and Zoning Commission — April 12, 2017
Library Board of Trustees — April 17, 2017

City Council — April 24, 2017

Board of Adjustment — May 1, 2017

City Council — May 8, 2017

Airport Commission — May 8, 2017

Planning and Zoning Commission — May 10, 2017
Library Board of Trustees — May 15 17,2017
Parks, Recreation and Cultural Advisory Board — May 15, 2017
City Council — May 22, 2017

www.cityofcarroll.com

disabilities, please notify us at least three business days in advance when possible at

! The City of Carroll will make every attempt to accommodate the needs of persons with
(./ 712-792-1000, should special accommodations be required.







03-23-2017 09:00 AM ACCOUNTS PAYABTLE PAGE: 1
VENDOR SET: 01 City of Carroll OPEN ITEM REPORT BANK: AP
REPORTING: PAID, UNPAID, PARTIAL SUMMARY
======PAYMENT DATES======= z=======]TEM DATES========= ======POSTING DATES=======
PATD ITEMS DATES : 3/10/2017 THRU 3/23/2017 3/10/2017 THRU 3/23/2017 3/10/2017 THRU 3/23/2017
PARTIALLY ITEMS DATES: 3/10/2017 THRU 3/23/2017 3/10/2017 THRU 3/23/2017 3/10/2017 THRU 3/23/2017
UNPAID ITEMS DATES : 3/10/2017 THRU 3/23/2017 3/10/2017 THRU 3/23/2017
VENDOR ---- VENDOR NAME ----- DESCRIPTION GROSS AMT PAYMENTS CHECK# CHECK DT ----BALANCE---
01-001704 ACCO POOL CHEMICALS 127.50 0.00 000000 0/00/00 127.50
** TOTALS ** 127.50 0.00 127.50
01-001583 ADVANCE SERVICES INC. NIGHT CLEANING W/E 3/12/2017 198.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 188.00
01-001583 ADVANCE SERVICES INC. NIGHT CLEANING W/E 3/19/2017 247.50 0.00 000000 0/00/00 247.50
*% TOTALS ** 445.50 0.00 445.50
01-002916 AMERICAN RED CROSS JANUARY LIFEGUARD CLASS 70.00 0.00 0000600 0/00/00 70.00
*% TOTALS ** 70.00 0.00 70.00
01-003030 ANTHONY BEYERINK REFUND GOLF ACH MEMBERSHIP 55.26 0.00 000000 0/00/00 55.26
*%* TOTALS ** 55.26 0.00 55.26
01-002370 ARNOLD MOTOR SUPPLY SHOP SUPPLIES 134 .44 0.00 000000 0/00/00 134 .44
01-002370 ARNOLD MOTOR SUPPLY TRUCK WASHING BRUSHES 22.98 0.00 000000 0/00/00 22.98
01-002370 ARNOLD MOTOR SUPPLY SUPPLIES 64.34 0.00 000000 0/00/00 64.34
01-002370 ARNOLD MOTOR SUPPLY WING LIGHT #27 29.18 0.00 000000 0/00/00 29.18
** TOTALS ** 250.94 0.00 250.94
01-002826 BARCO MUNICIPAL PRODUCTS SIGNS AND SIGNALS 4,963.28 0.00 000000 0/00/00 4,963.28
*%* TOTALS ** 4,963.28 0.00 4,963.28
01-003031 BLOHM INSPECTION/ENVIRONM ASBESTOS INSPECTION 930.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 930.00
*% TOTALS ** 930.00 0.00 930.00
01-003515 BOMGAARS RUBBER MATS 279.92 0.00 000000 0/00/00 279.92
01-003515 BOMGAARS VANITY REPAIRS 12.17 0.00 000000 0/00/00 12.17
01-003515 BOMGAARS SUPPLIES 72.31 0.00 000000 0/00/00 72.31
01-003515 BOMGAARS BOLTS 0.73 0.00 000000 0/00/00 0.73
01-003515 BOMGAARS BRINE TANK CAPS 34.47 0.00 000000 0/00/00 34 .47
01-003515 BOMGAARS MITER SAW 189.99 0.00 000000 0/00/00 189.99
01-003515 BOMGAARS SUPPLIES 20.36 0.00 000000 0/00/00 20.36
01-003515 BOMGAARS SOCCER GOAL PARTS 13.98 0.00 000000 0/00/00 13.98
** TOTALS *¥* 623.93 0.00 623.93
01-003661 BREDA TELEPHONE CORPORATI LOCAL AND LONG DISTANCE 2,240.79 2,240.79- 107531 3/14/17 0.00
*% TOTALS ** 2,240.79 2,240.79- 0.00
01-004138 CAPITAL SANITARY SUPPLY CLEANING SUPPLIES 290.56 0.00 000000 0/00/00 290.56
01-004138 CAPITAL SANITARY SUPPLY CLEANING SUPPLIES 265.05 0.00 000000 0/00/00 265.05
*%* TOTALS ** 555.61 0.00 555.61
01-025028 CAROL SCHOEPPNER SECRETARY CONTRACT 350.00 350.00- 107543 3/15/17 0.00

** TOTALS ** 350.00 350.00- 0.00






03-23-2017 09:00 AM ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PAGE: 2
VENDOR SET: 01 City of Carroll OPEN ITEM REPORT BANK: AP
REPORTING: PAID, UNPAID, PARTIAL SUMMARY
======PAYMENT DATES======= m=======]TEM DATES========= ======POSTING DATES=======
PATD ITEMS DATES 3/10/2017 THRU 3/23/2017 3/10/2017 THRU 3/23/2017 3/10/2017 THRU 3/23/2017
PARTIALLY ITEMS DATES: 3/10/2017 THRU 3/23/2017 3/10/2017 THRU 3/23/2017 3/10/2017 THRU 3/23/2017
UNPATID ITEMS DATES 3/10/2017 THRU 3/23/2017 3/10/2017 THRU 3/23/2017
VENDOR ---- VENDOR NAME ----- DESCRIPTION GROSS AMT PAYMENTS CHECK# CHECK DT ----BALANCE---
01-004115 CARPENTER UNIFORM CO. UNIFORMS - BELLINGHAUSEN 139.80 0.00 000000 0/00/00 139.80
** TOTALS ** 139.80 0.00 139.80
01-000747 CARROLL AUTO SUPPLY OIL AND FILTER #14 32.53 0.00 000000 0/00/00 32.53
** TOTALS ** 32.53 0.00 32.53
01-004132 CARROLL AVIATION INC. RENTAL/DANNER GRAIN LEG 87.50 87.50- 107538 3/15/17 0.00
01-004132 CARROLL AVIATION INC. CONTRACT 6,450.00 6,450.00- 107538 3/15/17 0.00
** TOTALS ** 6,537.50 6,537.50~ 0.00
01-000638 CARROLL COUNTY STATE BANK BACKGROUND CHECK/ACROBAT DC 29.99 29.99- 107528 3/14/17 0.00
01-000638 CARROLL COUNTY STATE BANK CONFERENCE EXPENSES 391.26 391.26- 107529 3/14/17 0.00
01-000638 CARROLL COUNTY STATE BANK SUPPLIES 1,735.58 1,735.58- 107545 3/20/17 0.00
** TOTALS ** 2,156.83 2,156.83- 0.00
01-024005 CARROLL EYE CARE ASSOC. SAFETY GLASSES - BOELL 132.75 0.00 000000 0/00/00 132.75
** TOTALS ** 132.75 0.00 132.75
01-004193 CARROLL FIRE DEPARTMENT FEB. CALLS AND DRILLS 1,080.00 0.00 000000 0/00/0C0 1,080.00
** TOTALS ** 1,080.00 0.00 1,080.00
01-004195 CARROLL GLASS CO. INSTALL GLASS #33 90.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 90.00
*% TOTALS ** 20.00 0.00 90.00
01-002977 CARROLL REFUSE SERVICE NOVEMBER GARBAGE 57.00 57.00- 107536 3/15/17 0.00
01-002977 CARROLL REFUSE SERVICE DECEMBER GARBAGE 57.00 57.00~- 107536 3/15/17 0.00
01-002977 CARROLL REFUSE SERVICE JANUARY GARBAGE 57.00 57.00- 107536 3/15/17 0.00
01-002877 CARROLL REFUSE SERVICE FEBRUARY GARBAGE 57.00 57.00- 107536 3/15/17 0.00
*% TOTALS ** 228.00 228.00-~ 0.00
01-004237 CARROLL VETERINARY CLINIC APRIL DOG CARE CONTRACT 650.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 650.00
** TOTALS ** 650.00 0.00 650.00
01-002998 CENTURYLINK BACK-UP PHONE LINE 56.46 56.46- 107547 3/20/17 0.00
01-002998 CENTURYLINK BACK-UP PHONE LINE 56.46 56.46- 107548 3/20/17 0.00
** TQOTALS ** 112.92 112.92- 0.00
01-003032 COLLIN MOWREY MEMBERSHIP REFUND 175.84 0.00 000000 0/00/00 175.84
** TOTALS *=* 175.84 0.00 175.84
01-004835 COMMERCIAL SAVINGS BANK MONTHLY ACH PROCESSING FEES 114.30 114.30- 000000 3/15/17 0.00
01-004835 COMMERCIAL SAVINGS BANK FEDERAL WITHHOLDINGS 13,127.70 13,127.70~- 000000 3/16/17 0.00
01-004835 COMMERCIAL SAVINGS BANK FICA WITHHOLDING 12,646.90 12,646.90- 000000 3/16/17 0.00






03-23-2017 09:00 AM ACCOUNTS PAYABTLE PAGE: 3
VENDOR SET: 01 City of Carroll OPEN ITEM REPORT BANK: AP
REPORTING: PAID, UNPAID, PARTIAL SUMMARY
======PAYMENT DATES======= =======]TEM DATES=z====z===== ======POSTING DATES=======
PAID ITEMS DATES : 3/10/2017 THRU 3/23/2017 3/10/2017 THRU 3/23/2017 3/10/2017 THRU 3/23/2017
PARTIALLY ITEMS DATES: 3/10/2017 THRU 3/23/2017 3/10/2017 THRU 3/23/2017 3/10/2017 THRU 3/23/2017
UNPAID ITEMS DATES : 3/10/2017 THRU 3/23/2017 3/10/2017 THRU 3/23/2017
VENDOR ---- VENDOR NAME ----- DESCRIPTION GROSS AMT PAYMENTS CHECK# CHECK DT ----BALANCE---
01-004835 COMMERCIAL SAVINGS BANK MEDICARE WITHHOLDING 3,890.80 3,890.80- 000000 3/16/17 0.00
*%* TOTALS *+* 29,779.70 29,779.70- 0.00
01-000366 COMPUTER & NETWORK SPEC DELL COMPUTER 1,699.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 1,699.00
** TOTALS ** 1,699.00 0.00 1,699.00
01-002071 COMPUTER REPAIR & SERVICE COMPUTER ISSUES 37.50 0.00 000000 0/00/00 37.50
01-002071 COMPUTER REPAIR & SERVICE #19 COMPUTER REPAIRS 37.50 0.00 000000 0/00/00 37.50
** TOTALS ** 75.00 0.00 75.00
01-001595 COUNSEL OFFICE & DOCUMENT COPIER CONTRACT 265.14 0.00 000000 0/00/00 265.14
01-001595 COUNSEL OFFICE & DOCUMENT COPIER CONTRACT 38.31 0.00 000000 0/00/00 38.31
** TOTALS ** 303.45 0.00 303.45
01-006150 DPC INDUSTRIES INC WATER TREATMENT SUPPLIES 1,920.96 0.00 Q00000 0/00/00 1,920.96
*% TOTALS ** 1,920.96 0.00 1,9820.96
01-006270 DREES HEATING & PLUMBING FIRE ALARM REPLACEMENT 13,999.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 13,999.00
** TOTALS ** 13,999.00 0.00 13,999.00
01-006275 DREES OIL CO. INC. LP GAS 103.24 103.24- 107540 3/15/17 0.00
*%* TQTALS ** 103.24 103.24- 0.00
01-012590 ECHO ELECTRIC SUPPLY EMERGENCY LIGHTS 30.49 0.00 000000 0/00/00 30.49
01-012590 ECHO ELECTRIC SUPPLY LED LIGHTS 3439.80 0.00 000000 0/00/00 349.80
01-012590 ECHO ELECTRIC SUPPLY SUPPLIES 152.64 0.00 000000 ©0/00/00 152.64
01-012590 ECHO ELECTRIC SUPPLY 3 - 1500W TRUCK FLOOD LAMPS 26.46 0.00 000000 0/00/00 26.46
*%* TOTALS ** 559.39 0.00 559.39
01-006810 ECOWATER SYSTEMS COOLER RENT/WATER 110.87 110.87- 107541 3/15/17 0.00
** TOTALS ** 110.87 110.87- 0.00
01-002644 ETS CORPORATION CC PROCESSING FEES 283.71 283.71- 000000 3/17/17 0.00
** TOTALS ** 283.71 283.71- 0.00
01-008020 FAMILY & SPECIALTY MEDICA PHYSICAL EXAM - VANDERBERG 175.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 175.00
** TOTALS ** 175.00 0.00 175.00
01-008050 FASTENAL COMPANY WASHERS 17.64 0.00 000000 0/00/00 17.64
** TQTALS ** 17.64 0.00 17.64
01-006860 FELD FIRE EQUIPMENT CO. SUPPLIES 577.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 577.00

** TOTALS ** 577.00 0.00 577.00






03-23-2017 09:00 AM ACCOUNTS PAYABRBRLE PAGE: 4
VENDOR SET: 01 City of Carroll OPEN ITEM REPORT BANK: AP
REPORTING: PAID, UNPAID, PARTIAL SUMMARY
======PAYMENT DATES======= =======]TEM DATES========= ======POSTING DATES=======
PATID ITEMS DATES : 3/10/2017 THRU 3/23/2017 3/10/2017 THRU 3/23/2017 3/10/2017 THRU 3/23/2017
PARTIALLY ITEMS DATES: 3/10/2017 THRU 3/23/2017 3/10/2017 THRU 3/23/2017 3/10/2017 THRU 3/23/2017
UNPAID ITEMS DATES : 3/10/2017 THRU 3/23/2017 3/10/2017 THRU 3/23/2017
VENDOR ---- VENDOR NAME ----- DESCRIPTION GROSS AMT PAYMENTS CHECK# CHECK DT ----BALANCE---
01-002806 FOUNDATION ANALYTICAL LAB LAB TESTING 511.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 511.00
*% TOTALS ** 511.00 0.00 511.00
01-009500 GEHLING WELDING & REPAIR TRACTOR REPAIR PARTS 59.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 59.00
** TOTALS ** 592.00 0.00 59.00
01-002567 GEHLPRO WELDING STEEL 42.48 0.00 000000 0/00/00 42.48
*%* TOTALS ** 42.48 0.00 42 .48
01-010156 GRAPHIC EDGE, THE LIFEGUARD T-SHIRTS 920.86 0.00 000000 0/00/00 920.86
01-010156 GRAPHIC EDGE, THE SPRING SOCCER SHIRTS 575.25 0.00 000000 0/00/00 575.25
01-010156 GRAPHIC EDGE, THE SPRING SOCCER SHIRTS 618.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 618.00
01-010156 GRAPHIC EDGE, THE LIFEGUARD T-SHIRTS 7.99 0.00 000000 0/00/00 7.99
01-010156 GRAPHIC EDGE, THE SPRING SOCCER SHIRTS 847.25 0.00 000000 0/00/00 847.25
01-010156 GRAPHIC EDGE, THE SPRING SOCCER SHIRTS 453.50 0.00 000000 0/00/00 453.50
01-010156 GRAPHIC EDGE, THE SPRING SOCCER SHIRTS 588.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 588.00
01-010156 GRAPHIC EDGE, THE SPRING SOCCER SHIRTS 144 .50 0.00 000000 0/00/00 144 .50
01-010156 GRAPHIC EDGE, THE SPRING SOCCER SHIRTS 161.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 161.00
01-010156 GRAPHIC EDGE, THE SPRING SOCCER SHIRTS 53.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 53.00
01-010156 GRAPHIC EDGE, THE SPRING SOCCER SHIRTS 57.25 0.00 000000 0/00/00 57.25
01-010156 GRAPHIC EDGE, THE SPRING SOCCER SHIRTS 431.25 0.00 000000 ©0/00/00 431.25
01-010156 GRAPHIC EDGE, THE SPRING SOCCER SHIRTS 182.75 0.00 000000 0G/00/00 182.75
01-010156 GRAPHIC EDGE, THE SPRING SOCCER SHIRTS 350.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 350.00
01-010156 GRAPHIC EDGE, THE SPRING SOCCER SHIRTS 8.50 0.00 000000 0/00/00 8.50
01-010156 GRAPHIC EDGE, THE SPRING SOCCER SHIRTS 6.25 0.00 000000 0/00/00 6.25
01-010156 GRAPHIC EDGE, THE SPRING SOCCER SHIRTS 8.50 0.00 000000 0/00/00 8.50
01-010156 GRAPHIC EDGE, THE SPRING SOCCER SHIRTS 18.75 0.00 000000 0/00/00 18.75
** TOTALS ** 5,432.60 0.00 5,432.60
01-010605 HACH CHEMICAL COMPANY LAB SUPPLIES 709.88 0.00 000000 0/00/00 709.88
01-010605 HACH CHEMICAL COMPANY LAB SUPPLIES 109.70 0.00 000000 0/00/00 109.70
** TOTALS ** 819.58 0.00 819.58
01-011831 HY-VEE INC. SENIOR DAY SUPPLIES 58.87 58.87- 107551 3/20/17 0.00
** TOTALS ** 58.87 58.87- 0.00
01-012552 INDUSTRIAL BEARING SUPP. V-BELTS 173.90 0.00 000000 0/00/00 173.90
*%* TOTALS ** 173.90 0.00 173.90
01-012616 IOWA COUNTY ATTORNEYS ACTS OF INTEREST - JJ SCHRECK 65.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 65.00
*%* TOTALS ** 65.00 0.00 65.00
01-012652 IOWA GOLF ASSOCIATION 18 HOLE ANNUAL MEMBERSHIP 200.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 200.00

*% TOTALS ** 200.00 0.00 200.00






03-23-2017 09:00 AM ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PAGE: 5
VENDOR SET: 01 City of Carroll OCPEN ITEM REPORT BANK: AP
REPORTING: PAID, UNPAID, PARTIAL SUMMARY
======PAYMENT DATES======= =======ITEM DATES========= ======POSTING DATES=======
PAID ITEMS DATES : 3/10/2017 THRU 3/23/2017 3/10/2017 THRU 3/23/2017 3/10/2017 THRU 3/23/2017
PARTIALLY ITEMS DATES: 3/10/2017 THRU 3/23/2017 3/10/2017 THRU 3/23/2017 3/10/2017 THRU 3/23/2017
UNPAID ITEMS DATES 3/10/2017 THRU 3/23/2017 3/10/2017 THRU 3/23/2017
VENDOR ---- VENDOR NAME ----- DESCRIPTION GROSS AMT PAYMENTS CHECK# CHECK DT ----BALANCE---
01-012653 IOWA GOLF COURSE SUPT. AS EHLERS MEMBERSHIP DUES 125.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 125.00
*% TOTALS ** 125.00 0.00 125.00
01-012666 IOWA ONE CALL FEBRUARY 2017 LOCATES 51.60 0.00 000000 0/00/00 51.60
*% TOTALS ** 51.60 0.00 51.60
01-012685 IOWA SMALL ENGINE CENTER REPATR PARTS 29.27 0.00 000000 0/00/00 29.27
*% TOTALS ** 29.27 0.00 29.27
01-012693 IOWA STATE UNIVERSITY FIRE SCHOOL REGISTRATION 100.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 100.00
*% TOTALS ** 100.00 0.00 100.00
01-002453 JASON MATTHEW LAMBERTZ PRODUCTION COSTS 1,050.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 1,050.00
*% TOTALS ** 1,050.00 0.00 1,050.00
01-013917 JEO CONSULTING GROUP INC. CEMETERY MAINT. BUILDING 1,000.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 1,000.00
01-013917 JEO CONSULTING GROUP INC. HIGH RIDGE RD IMPROVEMENTS 2,632.50 0.00 000000 0/00/00 2,632.50
*% TOTALS ** 3,632.50 0.00 3,632.50
01-002542 JEREMY DEMERS FIRE SCHOOL EXPENSES 205.70 205.70- 107530 3/14/17 0.00
*% TOTALS ** 205.70 205.70- 0.00
01-025020 JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL REPAIR PARTS 208.68 208.68- 107552 3/20/17 0.00
01-025020 JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL oIL 867.57 867.57- 107552 3/20/17 0.00
*% TOTALS ** 1,076.25 1,076.25- 0.00
01-014815 KEYSTONE LABORATORIES MONTHLY BAC-T/FLUORIDE 132.50 0.00 000000 0/00/00 132.50
** TOTALS ** 132.50 0.00 132.50
01-014929 KING CONSTRUCTION 18TH ST. REPAIRS 12,981.55 0.00 000000 0/00/00 12,981.55
*% TOTALS ** 12,981.55 0.00 12,981.55
01-010827 LEON HENDRICKS FEB. CONTRACT METER READER 1,807.82 1,807.82- 107532 3/14/17 0.00
** TOTALS ** 1,807.82 1,807.82- 0.00
01-003033 MATT CLEVELAND MEMBERSHIP REFUND 105.28 0.00 000000 0/00/00 105.28
*% TOTALS ** 105.28 0.00 105.28
01-002993 MC CLURE ENGINEERING CO. ENTRANCE DRIVE PROJECT 9,096.15 9,096.15- 107537 3/15/17 0.00
01-002993 MC CLURE ENGINEERING CO. DANNER GRAIN LEG 450.00 450.00- 107537 3/15/17 0.00
** TOTALS ** 9,546.15 9,546.15- 0.00
01-012680 MID AMERICAN ENERGY ELECTRIC BILLS 36,572.70 36,572.70- 107533 3/14/17 0.00






03-23-2017 09:00 AM ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PAGE: 6
VENDOR SET: 01 City of Carroll OPEN ITEM REPORT BANK: AP
REPORTING: PAID, UNPAID, PARTIAL SUMMARY
======PAYMENT DATES======= ===m===1TEM DATES========= ==2====POSTING DATES=====m==
PAID ITEMS DATES : 3/10/2017 THRU 3/23/2017 3/10/2017 THRU 3/23/2017 3/10/2017 THRU 3/23/2017
PARTIALLY ITEMS DATES: 3/10/2017 THRU 3/23/2017 3/10/2017 THRU 3/23/2017 3/10/2017 THRU 3/23/2017
UNPAID ITEMS DATES : 3/10/2017 THRU 3/23/2017 3/10/2017 THRU 3/23/2017
VENDOCR ---- VENDOR NAME ----- DESCRIPTION GROSS AMT PAYMENTS CHECK# CHECK DT ----BALANCE---
*% TOTALS ** 36,572.70 36,572.70- 0.00
01-001804 MID IOWA SOLID WASTE EQUI OPERATING SUPPLIES 194.65 0.00 000000 0/00/00 194.65
*% TOTALS ** 194.65 0.00 194 .65
01-002951 MIKE POGGE-WEAVER SUPERINTENDENTS MEETING 64 .96 0.00 000000 0/00/00 64.96
*% TOTALS ** 64 .96 0.00 64.96
01-003020 MONERIS SOLUTIONS INC. ONLINE CC PROCESSING FEES 110.84 110.84- 000000 3/17/17 0.00
*% TOTALS ** 110.84 110.84- 0.00
01-017730 MOORHOQUSE READY MIX CO. CONCRETE 11TH & NORTHRIDGE 1,200.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 1,200.00
01-017730 MOORHOUSE READY MIX CO. CONCRETE 1217 N MAIN ST 600.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 600.00
*% TOTALS ** 1,800.00 0.00 1,800.00
01-001319 MORSE EQUIPMENT CO. LLC TRANSFORMER 201.96 0.00 000000 0/00/00 201.96
*% TOTALS ** 201.96 0.00 201.96
01-018408 NAPA AUTO PARTS #36 FILTER 29.59 0.00 000000 0/00/00 29.59
01-018408 NAPA AUTO PARTS VEHICLE SUPPLIES 122.46 0.00 000000 0/00/00 122.46
01-018408 NAPA AUTO PARTS MOTOR OIL AND BATTERY 120.52 0.00 000000 0/00/00 120.52
01-018408 NAPA AUTC PARTS GEAR OIL/GASKET SEAL 35.23 0.00 000000 0/00/00 35.23
*% TOTALS ** 307.80 0.00 307.80
01-003021 NBX MERCHANT SERVICES COR REC EFT PROCESSING FEES 100.28 100.28- 000000 3/17/17 0.00
*% TOTALS ** 100.28 100.28- 0.00
01-020208 O'HALLORAN INTERNATIONAL FILTERS #26 148.10 0.00 000000 0/00/00 148.10
*% TOTALS ** 148.10 0.00 148.10
01-020330 O'REILLY AUTO PARTS SUPPLIES 1.03 0.00 000000 0/00/00 1.03
01-020330 O'REILLY AUTO PARTS OIL AND FILTERS 70.37 0.00 000000 0/00/00 70.37
01-020330 O'REILLY AUTO PARTS HOSE CLAMPS AND OIL DRY 13.06 0.00 000000 0/00/00 13.06
01-020330 O'REILLY AUTO PARTS ANTIFREEZE 29.98 0.00 000000 0/00/00 29.98
*% TOTALS ** 114.44 0.00 114.44
01-020326 OPTIONS INK FILE HANGERS 24.20 0.00 000000 0/00/00 24.20
01-020326 OPTIONS INK OFFICE SUPPLIES 113.54 0.00 000000 0/00/00 113.54
01-020326 OPTIONS INK SUPPLIES 11.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 11.00
01-020326 OPTIONS INK FREIGHT - BACTERIA SAMPLES 52.13 0.00 000000 0/00/00 52.13
*% TOTALS ** 200.87 0.00 200.87
01-021050 P & H WHOLESALE INC. VALVE RETURNED 3.15~ 0.00 000000 0/00/00 3.15-
01-021050 P & H

WHOLESALE INC. PRESSURE REDUCING VALVE 40.91 0.00 000000 0/00/00 40.91






03-23-2017 09:00 AM ACCOUNTS YABLE
VENDOR SET: 01 City of Carroll OPEN ITEM EPORT
REPORTING: PAID, UNPAID, PARTIAL SUMMARY
======PAYMENT DATES======= z=======] TEM DATES=========
PAID ITEMS DATES : 3/10/2017 THRU 3/23/2017 3/10/2017 THRU 3/23/2017
PARTIALLY ITEMS DATES: 3/10/2017 THRU 3/23/2017 3/10/2017 THRU 3/23/2017
UNPAID ITEMS DATES 3/10/2017 THRU 3/23/2017
VENDOR ---- VENDOR NAME ----- DESCRIPTION GROSS AMT
01-021050 P & H WHOLESALE INC. PRESSURE REDUCING VALVE 40.09
01-021050 P & H WHOLESALE INC. SERVICE 1.03
01-021050 P & H WHOLESALE INC. SUPPLIES 100.17
01-021050 P & H WHOLESALE INC. VALVE 3.04
01-021050 P & H WHOLESALE INC. COMPRESSION ADAPTER 50.77
%% TOTALS ** 232.86
01-001949 PERFORMANCE TIRE & SERVIC KUBOTA TIRE REPAIRS 7.00
*% TOTALS ** 7.00
01-001127 PIONEER MANUFACTURING CO. BALLFIELD CHALK 1,060.00
#% TOTALS ** 1,060.00
01-001490 PITNEY BOWES/PURCHASE POW POSTAGE INK AND TAPE STRIPS 235.41
01-001490 PITNEY BOWES/PURCHASE POW POSTAGE 2,015.00
*% TOTALS ** 2,250.41
01-009870 RACCOON VALLEY ELECTRIC C JANUARY ELECTRIC SERVICE 1,373.34
*% TOTALS ** 1,373.34
01-023640 RAY'S REFUSE SERVICE FEBRUARY GARBAGE PICKUP 887.14
*% TOTALS ** 887.14
01-023815 REGION XII COG WIAD ANNUAL BANQUET 20.00
*% TOTALS ** 20.00
01-000459 ROTERT CONSTRUCTION BASEBALL STADIUM 6,695.87
*% TOTALS ** 6,695.87
01-025250 SHERWIN WILLIAMS CO. CEILING REPAIRS 24.51
*% TOTALS ** 24 .51
01-025332 SIRCHIE FINGER PRINT LABO GLOVES 69.06
*% TOTALS ** 69.06
01-001492 SNYDER FLOORING CARPET EXTRACTION 470.00
*%* TOTALS ** 470.00
01-004178 SOLID WASTE MANAGEMENT CO WASHER DISPOSAL 10.00
*% TOTALS ** 10.00
01-025874 STERICYCLE INC OSHA SUPPLIES 103.95
*% TOTALS ** 103.95

POSTING DATES
3/10/2017 THRU
3/10/2017 THRU
3/10/2017 THRU

PAYMENTS

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

7.00~
7.00-

3/23/2017

3/23/2017

3/23/2017

CHECK# CHECK DT
000000 0/00/00
000000 0/00/00
000000 0/00/00
000000 0/00/00
000000 0/00/00
107535 3/15/17
000000 0/00/00
000000 0/00/00
107546 3/20/17
107542 3/15/17
000000 0G/00/00
000000 ©0/00/00
000000 0/00/00
000000 0/00/00
000000 0/00/00
000000 0/00/00
000000 0/00/00
000000 0/00/00

PAGE:
BANK: AP

~-~-BALANCE---

40.09
1.03
100.17
3.04
50.77
232.86

0.00
0.00

1,060.00
1,060.00

235.41
0.00
235.41

0.00
0.00

887.14
887.14

20.00
20.00

6,695.87
6,695.87

24 .51
24.51

69.06
69.06

470.00
470.00

10.00
10.00

103.95
103.95






03-23-2017 09:00 AM

VENDOR SET: 01
REPORTING:

PATD ITEMS DATES

PARTIALLY

City of Carroll
PATD, UNPAID, PARTIAL

======PAYMENT DATES=======
3/10/2017 THRU
3/10/2017 THRU

ITEMS DATES:

UNPAID ITEMS DATES :

3/23/2017
3/23/2017

UN
I

==ITEM DATES
3/10/2017 THRU
3/10/2017 THRU
3/10/2017 THRU

T S
TEM
SUMMARY

PAGE:
BANK: AP

8

-~ -BALANCE---

01-025880
01-025880
01-025880
01-025880
01-025880
01-025880
01-025880

01-027055
01-027055

01-027060
01-027060

01-004810

01-001088

01-028168
01-028168

01-028275

01-028814

01-030120
01-030120
01-030120
01-030120
01-030120
01-030120

01-003377
01-003377

STONE PRINTING CO.
STONE PRINTING CO.
STONE PRINTING CO.
STONE PRINTING CO.
STONE PRINTING CO.
STONE PRINTING CO.
STONE PRINTING CO.

TRANS-IOWA EQUIPMENT CO.
TRANS-IOWA EQUIPMENT CO.

TREASURER OF IOWA
TREASURER OF IOWA

TRUE VALUE HARDWARE & HOM

TYLER TECHNOLOGIES

UNITED PARCEL SERVICE
UNITED PARCEL SERVICE

UPTOWN SPORTING GOODS

VAN METER COMPANY, THE

WAL-MART STORE #01-1787
WAL-MART STORE #01-1787
WAL-MART STORE #01-1787
WAL-MART STORE #01-1787
WAL-MART STORE #01-1787
WAL-MART STORE #01-1787

WELLMARK BLUE CROSS/BLUE
WELLMARK BLUE CROSS/BLUE

COLORED PAPER
LAMINATE CEMETERY MAPS
USB DRIVE

OFFICE SUPPLIES -

OFFICE SUPPLIES

SUPPLIES
*%*

MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES

SARAH'S DESK
NEW HIRE PACKET FOLDERS

TOTALS

EQUIPMENT MAINT. SUPPLIES

% F

2/16-2/28/17 SALES TAX
FEB. SALES TAX

* ¥

MISC SUPPLIES

* %

ONLINE BILLING ACCESS

* *

FREIGHT W/E 3/4/2017

FREIGHT W/E 3/11/2017
* %

HOME PLATES

WATER SOLENOID

REFRIGERATOR RETURNED
SUPPLIES

CLEANING SUPPLIES
REFRIGERATOR
REFRIGERATOR

DVDS

APRIL HEALTH INSURANCE PREMIUM

TOTALS

TOTALS

TOTALS

TOTALS

TOTALS

TOTALS

TOTALS

TOTALS

4/1-7/1/17 DAVIS #134AD2005
*% TOTALS **

* %

* %

* %

* F

* %k

* %

%* %

* %

* %

YABLE
EPORT
= m== ======POSTING DATES=c==m==
3/23/2017 3/10/2017 THRU 3/23/2017
3/23/2017 3/10/2017 THRU 3/23/2017
3/23/2017 3/10/2017 THRU 3/23/2017
GROSS AMT PAYMENTS CHECK# CHECK DT
25.96 0.00 000000 0/00/00
2.52 0.00 000000 0/00/00
9.99 0.00 000000 0/00/00
80.09 0.00 000000 ©0/00/00
12.99 0.00 000000 0/00/00
108.94 0.00 000000 0/00/00
67.07 0.00 000000 0/00/00
307.56 0.00
365.32 0.00 000000 0/00/00
4,608.29 0.00 000000 0/00/00
4,973.61 0.00
9,195.00 9,195.00- 000000 3/10/17
4,099.00 4,099.00- 000000 3/20/17
13,294.00 13,294.00-
18.56 18.56- 107539 3/15/17
18.56 18.56-
180.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00
180.00 0.00
77.69 77.69- 107534 3/14/17
74.51 74.51- 107553 3/20/17
152.20 152.20~
84 .00 0.00 000000 0/00/00
84.00 0.00
135.21 0.00 000000 0/00/00
135.21 0.00
148.00- 0.00 000000 0/00/00
8.48 0.00 000000 0/00/00
13.94 0.00 000000 0/00/00
148.00 0.00 000000 ©0/00/00
99.84 0.00 000000 0/00/00
71.67 0.00 000000 0/00/00
193.93 0.00
37,365.54 37,365.54~- 107549 3/20/17
3,068.40 3,068.40- 107550 3/20/17
40,433.94 40,433.94-

365.32
4,608.29
4,973.61

0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00

180.00
180.00

0.00
0.00
0.00

84.00
84.00

135.21
135.21






03-23-2017 09:00 AM ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PAGE: 9

VENDOR SET: 01 City of Carroll OPEN ITEM REPORT BANK: AP

REPORTING: PAID, UNPAID, PARTIAL SUMMARY

======PAYMENT DATES======= =======]TEM DATES========= ======POSTING DATES=======

PATD ITEMS DATES : 3/10/2017 THRU 3/23/2017 3/10/2017 THRU 3/23/2017 3/10/2017 THRU 3/23/2017

PARTIALLY ITEMS DATES: 3/10/2017 THRU 3/23/2017 3/10/2017 THRU 3/23/2017 3/10/2017 THRU 3/23/2017

UNPAID ITEMS DATES : 3/10/2017 THRU 3/23/2017 3/10/2017 THRU 3/23/2017

VENDOR ~---- VENDOR NAME ----- DESCRIPTION GROSS AMT PAYMENTS CHECK# CHECK DT ----BALANCE---

01-011323 WES HORN PIANOC TUNING 90.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 90.00
*%* TOTALS ** 90.00 0.00 90.00

01-030300 WEST CENTRAL IA CLERKS 2017 WCICA DUES 10.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 10.00
*% TOTALS ** 10.00 0.00 10.00

01-030355 WITTROCK MOTOR CO. JANUARY CAR RENTAL 375.00 375.00- 107544 3/15/17 0.00
** TOTALS ** 375.00 375.00- 0.00

01-000386 ZIMCO SUPPLY CO GOLF SUPPLIES 664.10 0.00 000000 0/00/00 664 .10
** TOTALS ** 664 .10 0.00 664.10

* Payroll Expense 140,534 .55






03-23-2017 09:00 AM
VENDOR SET: 01 City of Carroll
REPORTING: PAID, UNPAID, PARTIAL

======PAYMENT DATES======= zzm=====]TEM DATES=z========
PATD ITEMS DATES : 3/10/2017 THRU 3/23/2017 3/10/2017 THRU 3/23/2017
PARTTIALLY ITEMS DATES: 3/10/2017 THRU 3/23/2017 3/10/2017 THRU 3/23/2017

UNPAID ITEMS DATES 3/10/2017 THRU 3/23/2017

REPORT TOTALS

PAGE:
BANK: AP

======POSTING DATES=======
3/10/2017 THRU 3/23/2017
3/10/2017 THRU 3/23/2017
3/10/2017 THRU 3/23/2017

GROSS PAYMENTS BALANCE
PAID ITEMS 289,585.76 289,585.76CR 0.00
PARTIALLY PAID 0.00 0.00 0.00
UNPAID ITEMS 74,640.63 0.00 74,640.63
VOID ITEMS 0.00 0.00 0.00
*% TOTALS ** 364,226.39 289,585.76CR 74,640.63
UNPAID RECAP
UNPAID INVOICE TOTALS 74,791.78
UNPAID DEBIT MEMO TOTALS 0.00
UNAPPLIED CREDIT MEMO TOTALS 151.15CR

*% UNPAID TOTALS **

74,640.63

10






03-23-2017 09:00 AM ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PAGE:
VENDOR SET: 01 City of Carroll OPEN ITEM REPORT BANK: AP
REPORTING: PAID, UNPAID, PARTIAL SUMMARY
======PAYMENT DATES======= =======]TEM DATES==s======= ======POSTING DATES=======
PATD ITEMS DATES : 3/10/2017 THRU 3/23/2017 3/10/2017 THRU 3/23/2017 3/10/2017 THRU 3/23/2017
PARTIALLY ITEMS DATES: 3/10/2017 THRU 3/23/2017 3/10/2017 THRU 3/23/2017 3/10/2017 THRU 3/23/2017
UNPAID ITEMS DATES : 3/10/2017 THRU 3/23/2017 3/10/2017 TERU 3/23/2017
FUND TOTALS
001 GENERAL FUND 102,116.91
010 HOTEL/MOTEL TAX 482.48
110 ROAD USE TAX FUND 16,501.80
303 C.P. - AIRPORT 9,096.15
304 C.P. STREETS 2,632.50
311 C.P.-PARKS & RECREATION 7,695.87
600 WATER UTILITY FUND 22,078.55
610 SEWER UTILITY FUND 12,189.49
620 STORM WATER UTILITY 13,532.55
850 MEDICAL INSURANCE FUND 37,365.54
*  PAYROLL EXPENSE 140,534.55

GRAND TOTAL 364,226.39







City of Carroll
¢

112 E. 5th Street Carroll, lowa 51401-2799 (712) 792-1000 FAX: (712) 792-0139

MEMO TO: Mike Pogge-Weaver, City Manager

FROM: Jack Wardell, Director of Parks and Recreation <? ())

DATE: March 23, 2017

SUBJECT: Memo to City Council — Carroll Recreation Center

Attached to this memorandum is the Carroll Indoor Planning presentation that
has already been reviewed by the Indoor Pool Committee. Also included is the
Capital Project Summary which further details the Carroll Recreation Center
Master Plan, an estimate of probable cost using 2016 figures, Indoor Pool Master

Plan with estimate of probable costs and a review of the locker room remodeling
ideas.

RECOMMENDATION: No action required











Indoor Pool Planning
Carroll, lowa

waters edge | MARCH 7, 2017

AQUATIC DESIGN

Existing Facility

walers edge

AQUATIC DESIGN

3/7/2017











Indoor Aquatic Goals

= More lap lanes

= Moving water for resistance

= More usable area for lessons
= Zero depth/easy acces

= Spray play area

= Small slide

= Spa, steam and sauna

= Cool and warm water pools

= Use existing pool

= Future offices/ support spaces

walers edge

AQUATIC DESIGN

Current Concept

| Existng Lap Pool 4818 SF.|
| Recreational Pool 4263 SF.
S@” | Total Woter Suface Area 8679 SF.
' Splas a 682 SF.
Existng Pool Building Area 15,101 SF.
Total New uicing Area____ B.021_SF.

Gies3 Cunan Wt
Exsteg (6)Lane 28 Yard Lep Area

Caroll 1A

walers edge

AQUATIC DESIGN

3/7/2017










Existing Pool (reuse)

Reuse the existing features:
= Six 25-yard lanes (cooler water)
= Diving area (1-meter board)
= Pool water treatment system
= Total existing water area = 6,226 sq. ft.
= Reuse 4,616 sq. ft. (lap + diving)
» Repurpose shallow area (1,610 sq. ft.)

walers edge

IIIIIIIIIII

Proposed New Features

Add these pool areas:
» Four 20-yard lanes
= Zero-depth to 3-feet deep warm pool
= Current channel
» Plunge area for water slide
= Spray pad (in previous shallow pool area)

& s\
L s A ———
e vy |

walers edge

AQUATI

3/7/2017










3/7/2017

Lap Lane Example

walers edge

AQUATIC DESIGN

waters edge

AQUATIC DESIGN











3/7/2017

Current Channel Example

walers edge

AQUATIC DESIGN

walers edge

AQUATIC DESIGN











Other Features

Proposed additional items:
= Small water slide
= Climbing wall
= Basketball goal
= ADA lift
» Spa, steam and sauna areas

walers edge

Water Slide Example

= e = -

s Y e = o4

|

& " L} I

3 A ' /‘I

. 25 |
wWalers

AQ

jlers edge

IIIIIIIIIII

3/7/2017











Climbing Wall Examples

walers edge

AQUATIC DESIGN

waters edge

AQUATIC DESIGN

3/7/2017











Concept Overview

= Existing water surface area® 6,226 sq. ft.
(* Includes 1,610 sq. ft. area to become splash pad)

= Proposed water area 10,561 sq. ft.
. Existing water area reused 4,616 sq. ft.
. New recreation water area 4,263 sq. ft.
. New spray pad area 1,682 sq. ft.

= Proposed building addition 8,021 sq. ft.

walers edge

uuuuuuuuu

Preliminary Opinion of Project Cost

« Site work $ 141,000
» Aquatics $1,208,000
= Building $2,090,000
» Electrical $ 152,000
Construction $3,591,000

Contractor OHP $ 538,000

Contingency/Fees $ 826,000
Project Cost $4,955,000

walers edge
AQUATIC DESIGN

3/7/2017










walers edge

AQUATIC DESIGN

3/7/2017











CAPITAL PROJECTS SUMMARY

The following is a summary of the capital projects summary as of March 1, 2017. Reader, please take
note, the cost figures included in this document are at various levels of planning and scrutiny. These
cost estimates are very much subject to change as the projects move further into design. In some cases,

costs could vary substantially from what is presented in here.

List of Projects

Near Term Costs 2021 Est Costs CIP Project Year

8,600,000 City Hall FY 19 - Library FY 20

Project

City Hall/Library Project S 7,600,000 S

Rec Center Indoor Pool Remodel S 6,300,000 $ 8,000,000 FY 19
Rec Center - East Side Addition S 1,800,000 S 2,300,000 FY 19
Rec Center Locker Rooms S 1,200,000 $ 1,600,000 FY 19
Street Maintenance Building S 4,286,000 S 5,500,000 FY 18
Fire Engine Replacement S 375,000 S 500,000 FY 20
Total S 21,561,000 S 26,500,000
Overall Funding (Near Term)

Bond Funds

City Hall/Library Project S 4,850,000

Rec Center Indoor Pool Remodel S 6,300,000

Rec Center - East Side Addition S 1,800,000

Rec Center Locker Rooms S 1,200,000

Street Maintenance Building S 1,933,500

Fire Engine Replacement S 375,000

Total $ 16,458,500

Other Funds

Library Foundation S 2,500,000

LOST (Library) S 250,000

LOST (Street Maint) S 1,950,000

General Fund (Street Maint) S 402,500

Total Other Funds S 5,102,500

Bond Funds S 16,458,500

Total Funds S 21,561,000
Note:

Within the current budget there is an additional $35,000 available in Hotel/Motel Tax and an additional
$600,000 available in LOST funds that could be allocate to these projects.

Other Projects (Not currently in CIP) Near Term Costs 2021 Est Costs

Rec Center - West Side Addition

$

11,943,670 S

15,300,000





Recreation Center

Current Situation

The Recreation Center was built in 1977 and is located at 716 N Grant Road. Facility improvements
since it was built include addition of two new family changing rooms, removal of a racquetball court to
expanded the weight room, arts room into a fitness/aerobics room, new floor in the multi-purpose
room, reroofing the facility, and fire alarm upgrades.

Proposal

With increased usage and worn facilities, plans call for renovated locker rooms; the addition of a third
multi-purpose room; new pool features including kids splash features, 4 new 25-yard lap lanes, and zero
entry pool; new gymnasium space; two additional activities rooms; atrium; and renovated office space.

Timeline

The Capital Improvement Plan (CIP) calls for the renovated locker rooms, addition of a single court to
the exiting two court multi-purpose room, and new pool features in fiscal year 2019. The CIP does not
include projects related to the new gymnasium space, two additional activities rooms, atrium, and
renovated office spaces in the plan.

Project Cost and Funding Sources

The recreation center cost estimates are as follows:

Multi-purpose space S 1,536,600 FEH estimate July 2015

Pool Upgrade S 6,300,000 Waters Edge February 2016 and Staff Est.
related to the building cost

Locker Room Renovations S 840,000 FEH verbal estimate in February 2016

Renovate/remodel admin area S 669,800 FEH estimate July 2015

Atrium/activity area/gymnasium $10,403,400  FEH estimate July 2015

All of these projects would be funded through G.O. bonding.





JALNTD NOILYIIDTI T1IOHIYS Dm

N
I S —h——

= sl
R
L >
Liilnl
\ |
\S
] i
e | = { 0% /
—L_4 N q
yam 1L A
=g e g z
N = N s
0 | | =2 gl M g!
£l
gl o] § [ E
| |

- FFH Ascnciatas ne





SI0UX CITY / DES MOINES / DUBUQUE [/ DELAFIRI U

Carroll Recreation Center
July 22, 2015

Additions and Renovations

Estimated ‘Costs in 2016 Dollars

Exclusions:
Any work in existing exerclse/handball coutt area

Any exterior work (ramp, steps, etc.) assoclated with that area

The two storage rooms north of the existing gym

Any work associated with the water features/equipment, including fees
Loose furnishings/equipment and soft costs unless noted

Ve W e

If phased, phased construction would suggest a new electrical service capable of back-feeding
the existing facility and any future addltlons and possibly separate mechanical/HVAC systems
[rooftop or separate mechanical rooms (?)] for each major addition. No new mechanical rooms
are Indicated on the schematic plans since system types have not been determined for the
project. Electrical service upgrade and some fire alarm/control work would logically be

accomplished with the first major Phase.

Phasing obviously Increases the total cost for several reasons including multiple mobilization
costs, the cost of adding to now existing structures, potentially separate mechanical/HVAC
systems and the cost of inflation based on the time between phases and final completlon,

The costs indicated below break the project into a few parts/possible phases:

1. Renovate/remodel administrative atrea
(original arts/crafts area)
2. Atrium/ Activities-area/ Gym and assoclated areas

{two levels)
3. Multi-purpose

620,160

S

S 9,632,720
S 1,422,740
8 11,675,620
i .

$

934,050
12,609,670

Estimated A/E fees

Above estimate would assume constructed as a single project with a 2016 construction start,

A3 FEHDESIGN






b
%9
i

Page 2,

If the second floor (track, exercise, tollets, etc.) over the gym was eliminated and first floor
directly below was utllized as a track (seating could be partially retracted when track was In

use), cost could be reduced by +/- $2,450,000.

Additional budget ltems for consideration:

Exercise, cortidor, toilets area S 1,505,510
A/E Fees S 120,440
Upgrade electrical service, fire alarm, control systems S 500,000
Site work S 85,000
FF&E S 340,000
Site survey/soils investigation S 28,000
S 630,500

Contingency

Phasing could occur In nearly any order and/or combination of the parts listed above, For
budgeting purposes future Phases should assume adding 10%/year compounded to cover

additional phasing costs indicated above,

A possible phasing example assuming three Phases with one year between first and second
phase construction starts and two years between subsequent phases follows, it has ho purpose

except to indicate the Impact that phasing/extended time can have,
Phase 1 —item 1 abhove
Phase 2 —~item 2 above
Phase 3 —item 3 above

Phase 1—2016 construction start

Constructlon cost s 620,160
Estimated A/E fees S 49,600
S 669,760

Phase 2 ~ 2017 construction start
Constructlon cost (add 10%/year for cost items Indicated above)  $ 10,595,990
Service upgrades (Electrical service, fire alarm, control systems) S 500,000
Estimated A/E fees S 847,680
S 11,943,670

Phase 3 — 2019 construction start
Construction cost (add 10%/year for cost items Indicated above) § 1,893,670
Estimated A/E fees S 151,500
$ 2,045,170






Page 3.

Total cost for this phasing example S 14,658,600

The above figures represent preliminary budget numbers based on limited information and
many assumptions and should be considered as such,

Please call me at my office If you have any questlons.

Sincerely,
FEH DESIGN

Ron Speckmann, AIA
Vice President






SI0Z WGRasD

W00 S0GUBSAgEN I
BEEVBEN'ELE )

V1799 S) ‘exauay
IS WL M S0ZLL

Hoys3a d1ivaAdY

S

9102-¢2-20
uonippy Joopuj
Vi ljoued

Auoed oA Bunsixs @D
siayoesjg @9

wooy [eojueyospy Busixa G2
somo %

woasssely €D

wooy eeg €2

Wooy Jeajueyosiy @

opyis swnij uado G

eawy abuniy 61

eawy de paeA sz oue (5) @)
1eas Jejep Adesay) @
1Buueyg ueuny @D

ey Aeig mojeys €1
siejqqng Jsiemispun (D)
Anuz yideg osez €D

edg @

e Buiquis ([1)

ealy wmg deeq @

pieog Bug Joiel | ()
eary Bung (8)

1209 [eqiaYseg ()

uvav (9)

eauy de pieA sz auen (9) Bugispa ()
llem uiepng sseio (%)

wooy euneg @

wooy weajg @
punaibAesdg @

1796 ealy edelng 8}j210uo) [BjoL
289°L ealy pedyse|dg
6.8'¢ Baly 80BUNG JSJEA\ [€J0 L

£92't |ood [euonea108y
919t lood de Buysixg

W i u
0w (Vv

V 1noke]

PRI T S e MR T T T e i S r ——

oo Uy

e et b L LB

.






Opinion of Preliminary Costs - Layout A

Carroll Community Center Pool Improvements

04/06/2016

Constr. Cost

ltems Quant. Unit Unit $ $
1 Sitework
Excavation 400 cy 30 12,000
Structural Fill 200 cy 45 9,000
Granular Fill 200 cy 60 12,000
Site Utilities 1 l.s 10,000 10,000
Pool Deck 6,600 s.f. 8 52,800
Demolition 3,000 s.f. 15 45,000
140,800
é Swimming Pool Construction
New Pool 4,263 s.f. 200 852,600
Spray Pad 1,500 s.f. 100 150,000
Water slide 1 I.s. 150,000 150,000
BB goal and ADA lift 1 Is 10,000 10,000
Existing pool repairs 1 Is 20,000 20,000
Pool Heater 1 Is 25,000 25,000
1,207,600
3 Building addition
Divider wall 1,700 sf 30 51,000
New pool area 8,000 sf 250 2,000,000
Steam and sauna 9200 sf 100 90,000
2,090,000
4 Electrical
Pool & Buildings Electrical 9,200 sf 16 147,200
Sound system 1 Is 5,000 5,000
152,200
Consftruction Subtotal 3,590,600
Contractor's OH&P 15% 538,590
Construction Total 4,129,190
Project Costs Budget (Design/ CA, etc..) 10% 412,919
Project Total w/out Contingency 4,542,109
Contingency 10% 412,919
Project Total with Contingency 4,955,028






NDISIAHIL 5 £

SWI00Y 19007 : saysiul @ upjdiool Bulsixg

3y
=2

\
x;::_'-j},- ==
OB
—

e

e e
s
S

i

i {HNEANNNENENNNNRNENER
1
4 H ey ey
i

4l

HIRILRIT
L OO IR

s

e %
i
i
jH
C :n'j
S REROC N

e R e

_,ww m [ m

% 2 : IR ) SRR | AR =
i ; e |

B g LTI IOT o T:__:::_::_:TCZ.S w

“. AR S N o A TS O I DA S wﬁw? I AN R TS — e

1

N T A P B P St e e e |
b L3
oY





NDISIAHI o
SW00Y 19207 :upjdioo pasodolyd

SISN00T Y91 IVIOL O $195907 957 TV1OL . J
(8G) Joll B|ANOQ €SO (901) J21l 8|laN0g &SAO%
(901) 481 ©|ONOQ &« NIWOM m (or1) 41l 8|gNOQ « NIW
J1YW3a4 (INNOD ¥3NDO1 Q JIVW INNOD ¥34D01
N i

|
EEEI
[N
TTIIT]

e

|

e / —

e e — s 1
A RN R G R | — ]






-

NDISTIAHIL o5

pieog Jaxep

pieog Jaxyep

JOLIN

Joupy

J0LIN

Jelg
|emoL

Jalig
|amo ]

£ P

w0
3+

z urepnof z urepna | z ulepno

uoneig
Ageg

| uleund | uleund

| ulepno

WOO01 193007 5,A0g 8 USIW INV1d AISOd0¥d

i (e}
(=}
£ g
8# 5 3
3 -
N
Y [+]
2- £
Y
# B 5
3 -
N
(=]
2 £
3 )
%% 3 .nn_-
N
gl g
c B =X
= =
3 gt
sialug
Jeyq
ssfug
Jieq
m i
8| Y3IMOHS
= vavy
o
O Q
= g
3 [y
5 5 &#
= 3 =
i FREN | 1
[+} [}
H <
D O %
3 r=3
- N
o D%
=] b=
- N

} UleUnd | uiepnd

| ulepnd

| ulepnd

E o
&
m. i
[5:3
HIMOHS
vayvy
uolupIS Agpg |
SI9AQ IIOH ¥
sloAIg |I9mMoL g
SIOW /
195010 SpIoog IS9NIOW 7
slasuadsiq
ladod ¥
Si9lio] ¥
sjouun ¥
SHUIS ¥

NECRA





S 11
NOISIAHIL T35

zueuns fz uepno fz wepno iz ueuno /_\

NN

L WELND | UEUND | WEUND | WBUNO | Ueuno } ureuna

pieog sexJep

uonels
Ageg

m [}
5
5 g,
& 5
- N
[}
£ H
) g
3 3
- N
[+]
g ]
i) =5
-] =1
- N
e ]
-9 =3
[ B
3 3
- Rl

uolpis Agqog | =

SIOAQIDH Y =

SIOAIQ |9MOL T =

SIOMIWN 9 =

SPI0OQ ISYIDW ¢ =
slasuadsiq

- Jodody =

», S|oloL 9 =

19s0]0 Jojuer : TN ] SUIS =

! e : SIHAV







City of

112 E. 5th Street Carroll, lowa 51401-2799 (712) 792-1000 FAX: (712) 792-0139

MEMO TO: Mike Pogge-Weaver, City Manager
FROM: Jack Wardell, Director of Parks and Recreation A,%) U
DATE: March 20, 2017

SUBJECT: Memo to Council — Plans, Specifications, Form of Contract and Estimate
of Cost — Carroll Trail Improvements - 2017

> Public Hearing on Plans, Specifications, Form of Contract and
Estimate of Cost

» Resolution Adopting Plans, Specifications, Form of Contract and
Estimate of Cost

Plans, Specifications, Form of Contract and Estimate of Cost for the Carroll Trail
Improvement Plan — 2017 has been filed by Shive - Hattery, Inc. The Specifications, Form of
Contract and Opinion of Cost are generally described as follows:

PLANS
This project includes approximately 6,485 linear feet of 6” thick PCC shared use path

paving. Also included in the project is the stripping of vegetation, grading, subgrade
preparation, culvert installation, backfilling, and seeding the disturbed areas.

SPECIFICATIONS

The specifications further detail the construction of the planned improvements.
FORM OF CONTRACT

The standard form of contract is the SUDAS Standard Form

OPINION OF COST

The opinion of cost by Shive - Hattery, inc. for the Cemetery Maintenance Building will be
provided at the meeting. The opinion of cost is $744,151.00.

RECOMMENDATION: Mayor and City Council consideration, conduction of the required
public hearing and passage and approval of the Resolution Adopting the Plans,
Specifications, Form of Contract and Opinion of Cost for the Carroll Trails Project - 2017.






RESOLUTION NO.

RESOLUTION ADOPTING THE PLANS, SPECIFICATIONS, FORM OF CONTRACT
AND OPINION OF COST FOR THE CARROLL TRAILS PROJECT - 2017

WHEREAS, Plans, Specifications, Form of Contract and Opinion of Cost prepared
by Shive - Hattery, Inc. were filed for the construction of public improvements described
in general as Carroll Trails Project - 2017; and,

WHEREAS, notice of public hearing on the Plans, Specifications, Form of Contract
and Opinion of Cost for said public improvements was published as required by law.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF
CARROLL, IOWA, that said Plans, Specifications, Form of Contract and Opinion of Cost
are hereby adopted as the Plans, Specifications, Form of Contract and Opinion of Cost
for said public improvements, as described in the preamble of this Resolution.

Passed and approved by the Carroll City Council this 27t day of March, 2017.

CITY COUNCIL OF THE
CITY OF CARROLL, IOWA

By:

Eric P. Jensen, Mayor

ATTEST:

By:
Laura A. Schaefer, City Clerk







City of Carroll
\4

112 E. 5th Sireet Carroll, lowa 51401-2799 (712) 792-1000 FAX: (712) 792-0139

MEMO TO: Mike Pogge-Weaver, City Managet

FROM: Randall M. Krauel, Ditectot of Public Works SFIE

DATE: Match 23, 2017
SUBJECT: City Hall/Library Project Discussion

On March 16, OPN Atrchitects forwarded a Memotandum to the City regatding the Libtary and City
Hall Project. Among other information, the Memorandum invited questions related to the Project
to be submitted to City Hall by Match 22. Any questions submitted would then be forwarded to the
Mayor and City Council for consideration and discussion during theit regular meeting on Match 27.
Following the Match 27 meeting, questions would be sent to OPN Architects. OPN Atchitects plan
to prepare responses to the questions and present the responses to the Mayor and City Council
during their regulat meeting on April 10.
The questions that have been received ate as follows:

o s thete a benefit to the City to value engineer the Project?

¢ How can the cost of the Project be reduced to $6,500.000.007

e How can the cost of the Project be teduced to $6,000,000.00?

e What modifications/cost reductions, at both buildings, does OPN recommend to achieve a
balance between concetns about cost and concerns about size? (See attached for context).

RMK:ds






Randy Krauel

From: carolyn siemann <carolynsiemann@gmail.com>

Sent: Wednesday, March 22, 2017 4:06 PM

To: Randy Krauel

Cc: Laura Schaefer; Eric Jensen; eric Jensen; Mike Pogge-Weaver
Subject: Question/Comments for OPN

Question for OPN:

Context:

To achieve a successful 60% vote, cuts must be made to the $7 million Library/City Hall project budget—at
both buildings. A reasonable price will garner support and votes among the public.

An additional consideration: The Library Board voted “to accept Option A, with modifications which keep the
costs down, but maintain the 18,000 square foot minimum for the proposed library project” (Library Board
Minutes, 2/20/2017).

Question:

What modifications/cost reductions, at both buildings, does OPN recommend to achieve a balance between
concerns about cost and concerns about size? Without achieving that balance before the referendum, it will be

very difficult to reach the 60% threshold.

Carolyn Siemann







City of Carroll
+

112 E. 5th Street Carroll, lowa 51401-2799 (712) 792-1000 FAX: (712) 792-0139

MEMO TO:  Honorable Mayor and Members of the City Council
FROM: Mike Pogge-Weaver, City Manager
DATE: March 23, 2017

SUBJECT: Committee Reports

1. Library Board (meets 3™ or 4" Monday of month) — March 21, 2017
Board of Adjustment (meets 1% Monday of month) —
Planning and Zoning Commission (meets 2°! Wednesday of month) —

Carroll Airport Commission (meets 2°¢ Monday of month) — March 9 and 13, 2017

A

Parks, Recreation & Cultural Advisory Board (meets 3" Monday of January, March,

May, July, September and November) —

Carroll County Solid Waste Management Commission (meets 2™ Tuesday of month) — March 14, 2017
Historical Preservation Commission (no regular meeting dates) —

Safety Committee (no regular meeting dates) —

A S =

Civil Service Commission (as needed) —






Library Board Minutes

March 21, 2017

The Carroll Board of Trustees met in the Mayor’s Conference Room of City Hall. Trustees present were:
Janet Auge, Jacob Fiscus, Tom Louis, Summer Parrott, Paul Reicks, Sondra Rierson (5:20), Carol Shields,
Kyle Ulveling, Ralph von Qualen, and former director Brandie Ledford (phone-in). No trustees were
absent. Also present was Rachel Van Erdewyk.

Fiscus called the meeting to order at 5:16. It was moved by Louis and seconded by Shields to approve
the agenda. All voted aye. It was moved by Ulveling and seconded by Parrott to approve the minutes of
the February meeting. All voted aye. It was moved by Louis and seconded by Shields to approve the bills.
All voted aye.

Director’s Report: Activities have kept the library a busy place. Children’s librarian, Diane Tracy, has kept
busy with Story Times and outreach programming. Her open adult story reading on Monday afternoons
have become very popular. She is starting some additional story times to preschoolers, and will continue
until the end of school as other classes visit. The STEM program continues on Monday afternoons with
librarians Donna Evans and Kelsey Hall and trustee Janet Auge. The kids are enjoying the activities and
experiences with materials and equipment. Everybody on the Same Page has kicked off with book
checkouts and programs which have been well attended. For March the total library program
attendance was 1,429; monthly door count was 5,572; and total resources utilized was 15, 276.

0ld Business: Discussion was held about the proposed library project.

New Business: At the February meeting, city manager Mike Pogge-Weaver asked the trustees to look at
changing the personnel policy for the library director vacation hours. After discussion a motion was
made by Louis and seconded by Auge to recommend the library director vacation hours and time frame
match that of the other city department managers. All voted aye.

It was moved by Rierson and seconded by Louis to adjourn. All voted aye. Meeting adjourned at 6:45.
Next regular meeting will be April 17, 2017.

Jacob Fiscus—President Judy Behm—Recording Secretary






CARROLL AIRPORT COMMISSION

Special Meeting

The Special Meeting of the 'Carroll Airport Commission
was held on Thursday, March 9, 2017, at the Carroll County

Court House. Commission members in attendance were Greg
Siemann, Gene Vincent, Kevin Wittrock and Dick Fulton.
Also attending was Don Mensen, airport manager. Vice~

Chairman Siemann started the meeting at 6:45 P.M..

The Board of Adjustments met to discuss the application
of Loren Danner to approve a variance to allow his grain

leg to extend 60 ft into the airports protected airspace.
Vice-Chairman Siemann explained to the Board the =zoning
laws that were violated and the safety issue. Mr. Danner

did not get Commission approval before erecting the grain
leg as required. The Carroll County Board of Adjustments
voted 3-1 "to reject the request to keep the grain
distribution tower that protrudes into the protected

airspace.

!
s

There being no further business, a motion by Comm. Wittrock
and seconded by Comm. Vincent was made to adjourn at 7:25

P.M..

Chairman/Vice—-Chairman

ATTEST:

Vg






CARROLL AIRPORT COMMISSION

Regular Meeting

Monday, April 10, 2017
5:30 P.M.

Arthur Neu Airport

Agenda

Approve minutes from previous meeting
and special meeting

Tall Structure Issue/Trial
Drive entrance project
Spray operation on the airport

New Business

Approve monthly bills





CARROLL ATIRPORT COMMISSION

Regular Meeting

The regular meeting of the Carroll Airport Commission
was held on Monday, March 13, 2017, at the Arthur Neu
Airport. Commission members 1in attendance were Greg
Siemann, Gene Vincent, Kevin Wittrock and Dick Fulton.
Also attending were Mr. Pete Crawford, engineer, Mr.
Jeff Minnich, attorney, Don Mensen, airport manager, and
Carol Schoeppner, recording secretary. Vice—~Chairman
Siemann conducted the 5:30 P.M. meeting.

MINUTES '

The minutes of the previous and special meetings were
reviewed by the Commission. A motion by Comm. Fulton
and seconded by Comm. Wittrock was made to approve the
previous meeting and special meetings minutes. Motion

carried by Commissioners Siemann, Vincent Wittrock and
Fulton.

GRAIN LEG ISSUE
Mr. Minnich went over procedures of the trail being held

the next day, March 14th, beginning at 9:00 P.M. at the
Carroll County Court House. Commission members testifying
at the trial will be Siemann and Wittrock. Also testifying
for the Carroll Airport Commission will be Mr. Pete
Crawford, engineer, Don Mensen, airport manager and Mr.
John McLaughlin, meteorologist.

DRIVE RECONSTRUCTION PROJECT
Mr. Crawford had the plans for the entrance drive. The

Commission went over the plans in detail. Mr. Crawford
said he had 90% of the plans completed and will be
submitted to the FAA for approval. The project will
be completed in two phases. The south drive will be the
temporary drive for phase one and the north drive will
be the temporary entrance for phase two. Mr. Crawford
thought it will take four to six weeks to complete. The
lighting for the drive could not be included in the FAA
Grant because of the  total cost of the project. Mr.
Crawford suggested applying for a State Grant for the
lighting. The State Grant application is due April 28th.
Mr. Crawford will have the application for approval at

the next meeting.






March 13, 2017 ‘ Page 2

BILLS
The following bills were presented to the Carroll Airport
Commission for approval:

Carroll Aviation contract $ 6,450.00
McClure FEngineering Danner grain leg 450.00
True Value HDW misc'l supplies 18.56
Wittrock Motor Feb car rental 375.00
Performance Tire Kubota tire repair 7.00
Drees 0il LP gas 103.24
Raccoon Valley Elec February electric 1,373.34
Carroll Aviation plane rental/grain leg 87.50
EcoWater cooler rent/water 110.87
Carroll Refuse 4 months garbage 228.00
McClure Engineering entrance drive project 9,096.15
Carol Schoeppner secretary contract 350.00

A motion by Comm. Wittrock and seconded by Comm. Fulton
was made to approve the bills as presented to the Carroll
Airport Commission. Motion carried by Commissioners
Siemann, Vincent, Wittock and Fulton.

There being no further business, a motion by Comm. Wittrock
and seconded by Comm. Fulton was made to adjourn at 7:22
P.M..

The next regular meeting of the Carroll Airport Commission
will be April 10, 2017, at the Arthur Neu Airport.

Chairman/Vice—-Chairman

ATTEST:






CARROLL COUNTY SOLID WASTE MANAGEMENT COMMISSION
EXECUTIVE BOARD MEETING--UNOFFICIAL MINUTES

March 14, 2017

10.

1.

12.
13.
14.
15.

16.

The meeting was called to order at 8:00 a.m. by Chairman Marty Danzer, in the offices of the solid waste commission. Others in attendance were Dr. Eric
Jensen, City of Carroll; Mike Schwabe, City of Breda; Harvey Dales, City of Manning; and Jeff Anthofer, City of Coon Rapids. Also attending were Mary Wittry,
Director; Dan Halbur, Office Manager; and Jay Riesberg, Landfill Operator.

Agenda: Anthofer made the motion to approve the agenda and Dales seconded. Motion carried, all voting aye.

Schwabe made the motion and Dales seconded to approve the minutes of the Executive Board meeting on February 14, 2017. Motion carried, all voting aye.
Danzer reviewed the Bills Payable--see attached. Wittry went over the following: All Pro Door--$1377.00—water damage repairs from fire and door repair;
Bankers Advertising--$465.48—pencils; Champion Ford--$838.05--repairs from rat damage; Forklifts of Des Moines--$18625.00— trade-in for new Clark
forklift; Foth--$26185.65—general spring sampling and annual water quality report; Kolbeck --$2287.75.00—pallet grinding; Card Center--$2677.00—lunch,
conference call, and belt for commingle line. Dales made the motion and Anthofer seconded to approve the bills as presented. Motion carried, all voting aye.

Halbur presented the financial report --see attached. Dales made the motion and Schwabe seconded to approve the financial report as presented. Motion
carried, all voting aye.

Discussion/decision transportation of inmate labor: Witiry reported that Midas only provides transportation to and from the landfill. The Commission is
responsible for transporting inmates between working sites. A used bus for sale by a local resident has been looked at. Schwabe made the motion and Dr.
Jensen seconded to approve the purchase of the bus pending results of licensing requirements. Motion carried, all voting aye.

Discussion/decision on hook lift truck: Riesberg reported on a used truck and hook lift and Wittry discussed a compactor and roll off containers. Schwabe
made the motion to approve O'Halloran's quote of $51,800 for the truck, hook lift, and tarp and Dr. Jensen seconded. Motion carried, all voting aye.

Discussion/decision on tarping fee: Wittry discussed the need for changing the tarping policy. Anthofer made the motion to increase the tarping fee to $25 for
individuals and $100 for commmercial haulers effective May 1, 2017 and Schwabe seconded. Motion carried, all voting aye.

Discussion/decision on road damage cost share: Wittry discussed cost sharing of the road panels that were impaired during the construction of the leachate
force main/sanitary sewer project. Dales made the motion fo approved the proposal of the cost sharing plan and Dr. Jensen seconded. Motion carried, all

voting aye.

The 2017 ISOSWO Spring Conference will be held in Carroll Aprit 6 and 7 at the Carrollton.

Land_fill update: Wittry reported that the Annual Water Quality report has been submitted and the proposed Monitored Attenuation plan for contamination is

Worl:?%ompaction/density: The density analysis results show that the Commission’s compaction rate has increased from 1,235 to 1,385 pounds per cubic
yard.

Recycling update: The belt on the commingle line has been replaced.

Market update: Cardboard has increased to $170/ton and #8 new has increased to $110/ton.

Next meeting date: April 11, 2017 at 8:00 a.m.

Other: None

Anthofer made the motion and Schwabe seconded to adjourn the meeting at 8:48 a.m. Motion carried, all voting aye.

Dan Halbur







COUNCIL MEETING
MARCH 13, 2017
(Please note these are draft minutes and may be amended by Council before final approval.)

The Carroll City Council met in regular session on this date at 5:15 p.m. in the Council
Chamber of the Farner Government Building. Members present: Misty Boes, LaVern Dirkx,
Jerry Fleshner, Clay Haley, Mike Kots, and Carolyn Siemann. Absent: None. Mayor Eric Jensen
presided and City Attorney Dave Bruner was in attendance.

R e

The Pledge of Allegiance was led by the City Council. No Council action taken.
*khk Kk kKkk*k
New employee Sarah Johnson, Program Specialist at the Recreation Center, was
introduced to Council. No Council action taken.
E R I I
It was moved Kots, seconded by Haley, to approve the minutes of the February 27, 2017
council meeting as written. On roll call, all present voted aye. Absent: None. Motion carried.
R S i S b
It was moved by Kots, seconded by Haley, to approve the bills and claims in the amount
of $585,914.89. On roll call, all present voted aye. Absent: None. Motion carried.
R S i b
It was moved by Kots, seconded by Haley, to accept the resignation of Volunteer
Firefighter Jeff Warnke and approve Andy Goetzinger as a member of the Fire Department. On
roll call, all present voted aye. Absent: None. Motion carried.

EE S S e S

There were no oral requests or communications from the audience.
* ok ok k kK K
It was moved by Kots, seconded by Haley, to waive the second and third readings of an
ordinance amending the Code of Ordinances by amending provisions pertaining to water rates.
On roll call, all present voted aye. Absent: None. Motion carried.
It was moved by Kots, seconded by Haley, to adopt said Ordinance No. 1702. On roll
call, all present voted aye. Absent: None. Motion carried.
* ok ok k ok kk
At 5:19 p.m. Mayor Jensen opening a public hearing on the FY 2017/2018 Budget.

Mayor Jensen closed said hearing at 5:20 p.m.





It was moved by Haley, seconded by Siemann, to approve Resolution No. 1714,
Adopting the Annual Budget for Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2018. On roll call, all present voted
aye. Absent: None. Motion carried.

* ok ke k kKK

It was moved by Fleshner, seconded by Kots, to approve Resolution No. 1715, FY

2017/2018 Salary Resolution. Absent: None. Motion carried.
* ok k k kK K

It was moved by Siemann, seconded by Kots, to approve Resolution No. 1716, Street
Lighting Changes. On roll call, all present voted aye except Haley voted nay. Absent: None.
Motion carried.

* ok ok ok ok kk

Council discussed a proposed revised Purchasing Policy No. 501. No Council action
taken.

* ok ok ok ok kk

It was moved by Kots, seconded by Haley, to approve Resolution No. 1717, Revised
Credit Card Policy No. 0312. On roll call, all present voted aye. Absent: None. Motion carried.

* ok ok ok ok Kk

Council discussed a number of capital projects including the City Hall/Library Building
Project, Street Maintenance Building Project, Fire Engine replacement, and Recreation Center
improvements including an indoor pool remodel, east side addition, and locker rooms update.

It was moved by Boes, seconded by Haley, to approve Resolution No. 1718, Additional
Services Request with OPN Architects for Architectural Services (Renderings) and two public
meetings in the amount of $18,500. Doug Burns, Library Foundation Vice President, and Jacob
Fiscus, Library Board of Trustees President, addressed Council on this issue. On roll call, all
present voted aye except Siemann voted nay. Absent: None. Motion carried.

Council also discussed a Letter of Agreement with FEH Design for Recreation Center
improvements. No Council action taken.

* ok kkk Kk

It was moved by Haley, seconded by Kots, to allow six historical signs to be displayed at
Merchants Park Baseball Stadium. Barry Bruner, Carroll Athletic Association President, and
Vick Gach, Carroll Historical Preservation Commission member, addressed Council on this

issue. On roll call, all present voted aye. Absent: None. Motion carried.





* Kk Kk ik

It was moved by Kots, seconded by Fleshner, to accept the Certificate of Substantial
Completion for the Merchants Park Baseball Stadium Renovation Project. On roll call, all
present voted aye. Absent: None. Motion carried.

* ok ke k kKK
It was moved by Fleshner, seconded by Dirkx, to adjourn at 7:38 p.m. On roll call, all

present voted aye. Absent: None. Motion carried.

Eric P. Jensen, Mayor
ATTEST:

Laura A. Schaefer, City Clerk






City Manager’s

Monthly Activity Report
Mike Pogge-Weaver, City Manager

February 2017

City of @/fﬂi’l

This is a report of the various departments and divisions of the City of Carroll.

1






Finance Department

As reported by Laura Schaefer, City Clerk/Finance Director

Routine Activities for the month:

Dealt with water issues/collections

Prepared council proceedings for FY 18 debt issuance

Prepared state budget forms to set budget public hearing

Worked with Rec Center and new software

Attended Collective Bargaining seminar — February 15

Attended IMWCA Regional meeting — February 16

Continued to promote wellness initiatives (Carroll County Wellness Coalition and City

wellness program)
o Wellness Coalition Meeting — February 16 (planning for LHI 5K)

Activities planned for next month and other comments:

Continue to work on delinquent water accounts/water issues

Draft financial policies

File FY 2018 budget with state and county auditor

Continue to work with Rec Center and new software

Distribute and compile information for annual liability and property insurance renewal
Continue to promote wellness program with employees

o Wellness Coalition Meeting — March 16 (planning for LHI 5K)
o Hold Annual Employee Blood Profiles — March 8

Accomplishments of particular note:

e 241 utility bills and statements were emailed in February 2017






Fire Department

As reported by Greg Schreck, Fire Chief

Routine Activities for the month:

The Department responded to two calls for service and held three training sessions in February.

Training sessions for Department members focused annual refresher training in exposure to
Bloodborne Pathogens. Our Exposure Control Plan was reviewed with special attention being
given to minimizing potential exposure of all members to infectious materials and contaminated
items. We are currently in the process of updating our Exposure Control Plan.

Firefighters also re-certified in Healthcare Provider CPR. The Carroll County Ambulance
conducted the very detail-orientated training session.

Sixteen year member Jeff Warnke submitted his resignation to the Department, effective March

1%, Jeff was a valuable member of the Department and his service to our organization is very
much appreciated.

Run Report for February:

Alarm Date Alarm Location Incident Type

02/03/2017 1405 Amy Ave False alarm

02/13/2017 West 1%t & West St Vehicle collision






Police Department

As reported by Brad Burke, Police Chief

Routine Activities for the month:

On February 14, Chief Brad Burke and Officer Ethan Kathol attended Glock Armorer School at
the Cedar Rapids Police Department. Both officers are now certified as armorers for the
department issued Glock 17 handguns. The training was presented by Glock and certifications
are valid for three years at which time an update is required.

Officer Jake Smith and Nathan Christian attended Drone training on February 21%. This training
which was sponsored by the Federal Aviation Administration (FAA) and lowa DOT informed
the officers of law regulating the use of drones and how to report violators to the FAA. With the
growing popularity in drone use, officers need to be aware of the changing regulations of the
FAA and requirements that need to be followed for citizen use. This training was conducted in
Carroll and was a regional training for law enforcement.






CARROLL POLICE DEPARTMENT OFFENSE SUMMARY
Reported: February 1 THRU February 28, 2017

Offenses

Incidents

Reported

Citations

Simple Assault

Animal

Domestic Abuse

Shoplifting

Dark Windows

Theft from Vehicle

License

Theft Vehicle Part

Other

Theft from Building

Parking Violation

Motor Vehicle Theft

Counterfeit/Larceny

Registration

Bad Checks

Seatbelt

Vandalism: Business

Tobacco

Vandalism: Residence

Traffic

Vandalism: Vehicle

Vandalism: Other

Warning

Drug/Narc Violations

TOTAL

Drive Under Infl

OWI 2nd

OWTI 3rd

Drunkenness

Harassment

All Other Offenses

Trespassing

Unattended Death

Animal Bite

Warrant Outside

PI MV Pedestrian

10-50 PD

1050PD: Hit and Run

Under 1500

Assist Other Agency

Op After Revocation

Operate After Suspen

Misc. Public

w Rlo|r|lalwlF|r|olr|r|RrklRr|RriPr(Rrlo|N RO Rk [RR NP PO R o

Total

Salvage Vehicle
Inspections: 12






Building Department

As reported by Perry Johnson, Building Official

Permits - By Class - By Type - February 2017

Class

Permit
Type

Date Issued

Valuation Permit #

Agricultural

Building

NONE

Agricultural Building Valuation Total:

Agricultural Valuation
Total:

Agricultural Building Fee Total:

Agricultural Fee

$0.00 Total:

$0.00

Commercial

Building

Electrical

Mechanical

Plumbing

Right of Way

02/24/2017

Commercial Building Valuation Total:

02/20/2017

02/20/2017

02/07/2017
02/20/2017

02/07/2017
02/27/2017

2/17/2017

Commercial Valuation
Total:

$300,000.00
$300,000.00

170017

Commercial Building Fee Total:

170015

Commercial Electrical Fee Total:

170013

Commercial Mechanical Fee
Total:

170009
170016

Commercial Plumbing Fee Total:

170010

170066

Commercial Right of Way Fee
Total:

170012

Commercial Sign Fee Total:

$300,000.00 Commercial Fee Total:

$941.00
$941.00

$50.14
$50.14

$0.00

$0.00

$30.50
$55.50

$86.00

$0.00
$25.00

$25.00

$15.00
$15.00

$1,117.14






Residential
Building
02/27/2017 $200,000.00 170064 $691.00
Residential Building Valuation Total: $200,000.00 Residential Building Fee Total: $691.00

Electrical
02/27/2017 170065 $115.88

Residential Electrical Fee Total: $115.88

Mechanical
$0.00
Residential Mechanical Fee Total: $0.00
Plumbing
$0.00

Residential Plumbing Fee Total: $0.00

Right of Way
02/07/2017 170011 $25.00
02/20/2017 170014 $25.00

Residential Right of Way Fee Total: $50.00

$0.00
Residential Sign Fee Total: $0.00

Residential VValuation Total: $200,000.00 Residential Fee Total:  $856.88

Valuation Grand Total: $500,000.00 Fee Grand Total: $1,974.02






Permits - YTD - through February 2017

Class Permit Type

Valuation

Agricultural
Building

Agricultural
Valuation Total:

$0.00

$0.00

Agricultural
Fee Total:

$0.00

$0.00

Commercial
Building
Electrical
Mechanical
Plumbing
Right of Way
Sign

Commercial
Valuation Total:

$337,500.00

$337,500.00

Commercial
Fee Total:

$1,171.50
$123.34

$86.00

$25.00
$30.00

$1,435.84

Residential
Building
Electrical
Mechanical
Plumbing
Right of Way

Sign

Residential
Valuation Total:

$200,000.00

$200,000.00

Residential
Fee Total:

$691.00
$187.64

$953.64

Valuation Grand Total:

$537,500.00

Fee Grand Total:

$2,389.48

e






As reported by Randy Krauel, Public Works Director/City Engineer

Routine Activities for the month:
Division: Streets; Tom Weber, Street Superintendent

Excavated eleven graves for Cemetery.

Trimmed trees.

Sanded and plowed for two snow events.

Swept street, as weather permitted.

Graded gravel roads and added gravel.

Maintained signs and signals.

Patched potholes.

Placed 15 cubic yards of concrete for ROW Permits and street repairs.

Division Safety Meeting: Medications and Driving; A Dangerous Combination,
February 26, 2017.

Division: Water; Terry Kluver, Water Superintendent

e Water production:

Monthly Total: 28.936 million gallons
Daily Average: 1.003 million gallons
Daily Maximum:  1.349 million gallons

Completed 34 lowa One Call locate requests.

Meter Department

- 83 service orders.

- 8 delinquents.

- 8 rereads.

- 4 stuck meters.

Division Safety Meeting: “Safety Trainer on Electrical Hazards”; February 28, 2017.

Division: Sean Kleespies, Wastewater Superintendent

e Water production:

Monthly Total: 28.936 million gallons
Daily Average: 1.003 million gallons
Daily Maximum:  1.349 million gallons

Completed 34 lowa One Call locate requests.

Meter Department

- 83 service orders.

- 8 delinquents.

- 8 rereads.

- 4 stuck meters.

Division Safety Meeting: “Safety Trainer on Electrical Hazards”; February 28, 2017.






Special Activities/Accomplishments of particular note:

Division: Streets; Tom Weber, Street Superintendent

e Bid a new medium duty truck.
e Repaired US 30 street light pole hit by unknown source.

Division: Water; Terry Kluver, Water Superintendent

e Submitted fifty-six (56) bacteria samples from Well and Transmission Main project.
e Worked with contractor on flushing new Transmission Main with compressed air.

Division: Sean Kleespies, Wastewater Superintendent

Routine maintenance on plant equipment.

Sanitary sewer camera inspections in the northwest area of the City.
Jet/vac started early this year due to the nice weather.

Replaced laboratory incubator.

Matt Riedell passed the Grade 2 Wastewater exam.

Travis Boell, Paul Kersey and Matt Riedell have completed their wastewater training
Courses.
Passed mandatory wastewater toxicity test for the State.






Activities planned for next month and other comments:

Division: Streets; Tom Weber, Street Superintendent

Trim trees.

Grade and gravel alleys.

Grade gravel roads and add gravel, as needed.
Install new street name signs.

Maintain signs and signals.

Sweep streets.

Snow removal and ice control, as needed.

Division: Water; Terry Kluver, Water Superintendent

e Continue working with contractor on bacteria sampling on Transmission Main project.
e Continue operating water valves in distribution system.

Division: Sean Kleespies, Wastewater Superintendent

Laboratory Analysis.

DNR Monthly Operating Report.

Perform preventative maintenance on equipment.

Programming for remote access of the Wastewater Plant computer system.
Begin jet/vac the sanitary sewer system

Continue sanitary sewer camera inspection.






CAPITAL PROJECT STATUS SUMMARY - 03-14-17

PROJECT

ANTICIPATED

CONTRACT DATA

Action
Plan

Name

Budget

Estimated
Cost

Projected
Completion

Contractor

Contract Cost

Start Date

Expenditure

%
Complete

Completion
Date

2015
New

Cemetery
Maintenance
Garage

2015
On-
going

Trails

Merchants 2015
Park On-

going

Rec Center 2015

Locker Rooms On-
going

Streambed
Stabilization

$385,000

Third Street
Storm Sewer
Improvements
- 2016

$1,400,000

JEO
Consulting
Group, Inc.

King
Construction

Rognes Corp.

$152,425.00
$11,000.00

$1,368,237.55

$850,833.90

11-09-15
08-08-16

06-13-16

06-13-16

$154,807.50

$1,386,083.18

$697,934.37

03-31-16

Design
Const. Staking
(Hourly)

Group A - West

Group B — East

Street
Resurfacing
2013

JEO
Consulting
Group, Inc.

Godbersen-
Smith
Construction
Co.

$60,800.00 +

$555,808.75

09-24-12

$43,848.36

$563,827.37

11-15-13

11-15-13

Plus Hourly
Construction Serviceg






PROJECT

ANTICIPATED

CONTACT DATA

Project Name

Action
Plan

CIP

Estimated
Cost

Projected
Completion

Contractor

Contract Cost

Start Date

Expenditure

%
Complete

Completion
Date

Notes

Street
Resurfacing
2015

2016
On-
going

JEO
Consulting
Group, Inc.

Ten Point
Constr. Co.,
Inc.

$122,730.00
+

$1,132,455.61

11-10-14

06-16-15

$132,856.50

$1,180,803.75

04-15

11-13-15

Plus Hourly
Construction Serviceg
Design Completion

Street
Maintenance
Building

$4,308,500

FEH Design

$22,500.00

01-25-16

$2,250.00

05-01-16

Space Needs/
Prelim. Design

US 30 — Grant
Road
Intersection

$1,466,150

Snyder &
Associates,
Inc.

Snyder &
Associates,
Inc.

$4,900.00

$199,600.00

07-22-13

04-14-14

$4,900.00

$103,945.65

08-15-13

TSIP Application

Design

Downtown
Streetscape
Phase 8

$998,500

Confluence

$89,040.00

11-10-14

$94,984.46

High Ridge
Road
Resurfacing -
2016

$1,150,00 0

JEO
Consulting
Group, Inc.

OMG
Midwest,
Inc.

$99,356.00
$94,260.00

1,149,123.40

09-14-15

04-11-16

$194,025.90

$1,165,968.45

Design
Construction
Services






PROJECT

ANTICIPATED

CONTACT DATA

Project Name

Action
Plan

CIP

Estimated
Cost

Projected
Completion

Contractor

Contract Cost

Start Date

Expenditure

%
Complete

Completion
Date

Corridor Entry
Features

2016
On-
going

$440,000 2018

Confluence

$19,550.00

01-23-17

Third Street
Improvements

$1,036,00
0

JEO
Consulting
Group, Inc.

$71,193.00
$80,078.00

$73,193.00

Design
Construction
Services

Well and
Transmission
Main

Transmission

Main — Group
A

JEO
Consulting
Group, Inc.

Drake
Construction
,L.C.

$324,000.00

$790,134.07

07-28-14

03-23-14

$325,810.61

$743,099.63

Contract
Completion
11-30-15

Watermain
Replacement

$500,000

Leachate
Forcemain &
Gravity Sewer

King
Construction

$661,257.50
Total

$335,962.50
City

07-18-16

08-31-16

CCSWMC
Contract






Parks and Recreation

As reported by Jack Wardell, Parks and Recreation Director
Routine Activities for the month:

Parks: Scott Parcher, Parks Superintendent
e Clean all park areas
e Pick up litter downtown area six times
e Move snow and ice from sidewalks
Sand and paint trash barrels
Maintain equipment
Check play equipment
Remove perimeter fence at baseball stadium
Trim shrubs and trees downtown

. Scott Haakenson, Golf Superintendent
Painted trash cans
Painted ball washers
Rebuilt and sharpened mower reels and bedknives

Cemetery: John Snyder, Cemetery Sexton
e Took care of 13 internments, 11 of which were full burials and two cremations with two
being done on Saturdays
Took care of all burials records, grave sales, time sheets and funeral home billing records
Picked up sticks and garbage daily
Plowed cemetery street, Rec Center parking lots, east, west & north sides when needed
Removed snow for funerals
Started early spring clean up
Backfilled four graves which had settled
Met with numerous families on funeral process and burial options
Cleaned storm sewer drains three times
Started cleaning up leaves along boulder perimeter walls
Restocked dirt bunker

Leisure Services: Mike Mertes, Recreation Program Specialist
e Monitor Production Slideshow update
e Updating website & social media with help of Pam Hanlin

Building Maintenance: Andy Snyder, Building Maintenance Specialist
e Changed light bulbs on city property

Back washed filters for pools and spa at Rec Center

General housekeeping

Time sheets for staff

Ordered supplies

Vacuum Pool

Night cleaning crew at Rec Center

Power scrub gym and pool at Rec Center

Bills

15






Special Activities/Accomplishments of particular note:

Parks: Scott Parcher, Parks Superintendent
Spray ice rink

Move snow off ice rink

Closed ice rink February 10" for season

Scott Haakenson, Golf Superintendent
Sent out bids for new rough mower

Cemetery: John Snyder, Cemetery Sexton

Redid parking lots for Hoop-It-Up tournament after blizzard the day before

Recreation Center: McKenzie Kiger, Recreation Center Superintendent

Perfect Mind software — continuing to work with software to fix issues and
streamline processes during upcoming months. February was the 1% month auto
monthly payments came out with Perfect Mind and ran smoothly.

Continue weekly meetings with Perfect Mind developers, transferred to a new
contact person from development to maintenance staff. We now have access to the
24 hour staff with Perfect Mind.

Continued opening up a few programs for online registration.

Covered 32 lunch hour scheduled lifeguard hours, plus another 8 hours lifeguarding
shifts for sick guards who couldn’t find subs last minute. Taught 1 early AM water
fitness class and attended two morning 9 am classes.

February 9, went to Carroll Area Child Care Center to do a 1 hour recreation/sport
introduction activity.

Taught WSI class for 2 staff during swim lessons, with them able to use skills
during teaching with another certified WSI.

Weekly meetings with director and other supervisors, and with REC staff.
Attended 5 hour Chamber Leadership program on February 15 at Farner Bocken.
February 11-12 CAST hosted Fitter Faster Stronger swim clinic bringing in
Olympian Camille Adams to present to youth.

Carroll Recreation Center hosted Hoop It Up games on Sunday February 26.
Completed mandatory new LGI/LGIT instructor and instructor trainer American
Red Cross Training on February 11 at 9 hour course in Urbandale.

Hosted “Movie Night’ in the REC gym Saturday, February 18 showing “Finding
Dory”

Held 2 lifeguard in-services for staff, focusing on new January 2017 skills just
released.

Attended lowa Parks & Recreation Board meeting February 22 in Grinnell on new
strategic plan for association. This is my final year severing on the board of
directors.






Leisure Services: Mike Mertes, Recreation Program Specialist
e Spring Soccer Registration
e Business Sponsorship program
e Lifeguarded — 22.5 hours
o 2/2—-2.5hours
2/7—2.5 hours
2/9 — 2.5 hours
2/10 — 2.5 hours
2/15 — 2.5 hours
2/16 — 2.5 hours
2/21 — 2.5 hours
2/22 — 2.5 hours
2/23 — 2.5 hours

O O O O O 0O O O

Building Maintenance: Andy Snyder, Building Maintenance Specialist
e Fixed bathrooms at city buildings

Worked on vacuums at City Hall and Rec Center

Fixed exercise equipment

Sinks and drains at Rec Center and City Hall

Downtown lights

Working on specs, bids, quotes

Worked on locker locks at Rec Center

Budget items

Pool remodel plans at Rec Center

Theater rentals

Floor drains at Rec Center

Finishing budget items

Storm sirens update

Baseball stadium project

Golf house removal

Next year’s budget items

Pool lights MidAmerican preapproval at Rec Center

Replacement of HVAC at Historical Building

Night cleaning shift openings

WIFI plan at Rec Center

Fire alarm install at Rec Center

Water valves at Rec Center

Hoop-It-Up at Rec Center

Library server CAT6 wiring

Street light replacement






Activities planned for next month and other comments:

Parks: Scott Parcher, Parks Superintendent
e Merchants Park reconstruction
= Fences putin
= Restrooms ready
= Dugouts finished
= Irrigation fixed
Prepare for soccer and baseball seasons
Parks cleaned up
Put plumbing fixtures back together

Scott Haakenson, Golf Superintendent
Have a cleanup day
Open mid-month or when weather allows

Cemetery: John Snyder, Cemetery Sexton
e Hire part time help
e Spring clean up

Recreation Center: McKenzie Kiger, Recreation Center Superintendent
e Chamber Leadership Class
e Teach more Lifeguard courses and WSI courses in preparation of summer
e Teach parent/child swim lessons

Leisure Services: Mike Mertes, Recreation Program Specialist
Soccer Prep
Soccer scheduling
Summer / Fall Program planning
T-ball and Baseball / Softball Registration

Building Maintenance: Andy Snyder, Building Maintenance Specialist
e Golf Course opening

Safety Topic:
e Storage of chemicals






Dﬂ C 1/6” Director’s Report

February 2017

PUBLIC LIBRARY

INFORM -« INSPIRE -

IMAGINE

As reported by Brandie Ledford, Library Director

Program Attendance:

MOB — STEM Programming

Fairview Parent Literacy Day
Tech Help Friday

Children’s Library Programs

Children’s Program Outreach

Monthly Statistics:

Total Print Circulation:
BRIDGES Circulation:
Consumer Reports:
Public Computer Use:
Wi-Fi Use:

Website Visits

EbscoHost Downloads: 6
Global Road Warrior Page Views: 1
Learning Express Resources: 3
Freegal Music Downloads: 270
GVRL eBook Downloads: 1
ABC Mouse Sessions: 38
Zinio Digital Magazine Circulation: 49
Daily Times Herald Page Views: 2,703
Total Resources Utilized 15,276

Adult Test Proctoring
Crafty Library Ladies
Poetry Group

Noon Book Club
Evening Book Club

Total Program Attendance
Monthly Door Count

Special activities/accomplishments of particular note:

1) Children’s Programs: Story time programming this month included Rookie
Readers, Diane’s Read-Aloud, Ivan the Reading Dog, and outreach to area
daycares. Diane made a special trip to Fairview this month for their preschool
literacy day for parents in both the a.m. and p.m. sessions. Diane has also been
working with the Everybody on the Same Page committee to include special
storytime programs on the book Finding Winnie by Lindsay Mattick. She has 8
groups of kids scheduled in the months of March and April to come to the library
for this program.

Staff members Donna Evans and Kelsey Hall, with the help of library trustee
Janet Auge, started the Makers or Breakers (MOB) After School STEM Club this
month. They held 4 sessions with 21 children in grades 3 through 5 attending
after school from 4:00 to 5:30. In the past 4 sessions this month they covered
instructions on using the STEM cart, safety practices with tools and equipment,
explored the idea of making, and created STEM journals and stamps. They
experimented with a variety of materials using drills, irons, and sewing machines.
Watch the library Facebook page for MOB updates and other makers in the
library.

19






2) Adult & Teen Programs: Adult programs continued this month with the regular
monthly schedule of Tech Help Fridays, Crafty Ladies, Noon Book Club, Evening
Book Club and the poetry group.

Director Search: The board of trustees hired Rachel VVan Erdwyk to begin work
as the CPL Library Director in May 2017 upon her graduation from the
University of Illinois library school.

Upcoming Events: View upcoming events on the library’s Google calendar at
www.carroll-library.org by clicking on the Calendar of Events link on the home
page.




http://www.carroll-library.org/



Annual Planning Session

Carroll City Council Annual Planning Session
2016-2017 Priority Items Work Plan Update as of February 28, 2017

February Actions
e Develop Library/City Hall concept/implementation/financing plan
o Council Work Session with OPN held February 13, 2017
o Council Work Session with PFM held February 27, 2017
Continue street improvements
o Third Street HMA Resurfacing Bid Letting scheduled for March 21, 2017
Grant Rd/Hwy 30 improvements
o Staff continues to work with consultants to prepare plans for 2017
construction.
Trails Expansion
o Currently Segment A & B are out to bid. City Council action on bids will be
in April
Review Graham Park Athletic District/ISU Plan when developed
o Final Plan has been reviewed by City Council
o $75,000 in the FY 18 budget for further planning
Continue Corridor of Commerce streetscapes on planning bases
o Staff continues to work with consultant to prepare plans for Phase 8 for 2017
construction
City Entryway Signs
o Staff continues to work with consultant to prepare schematic designs for
review
o Public Hearing and Resolutions regarding Monument Signage and Trail
Improvement Capital Loan Notes — February 27, 2017
Competitive Bidding Laws for lowa
o City Council Workshop, January 23, 2017 — no further scheduled action






Upcoming Actions (Tentative Dates)
Develop Library/City Hall concept/implementation/financing plan
o April 10, 2017 — Meeting with OPN
FY 2018 Budget
o March 13 — Public Hearing
Develop Sidewalk repair program
o April — City Council Workshop
Start Rec Center Improvement Projects — Work Session in April
Develop plan/strategy for Rec Center for long-term viability — Work Session in April
Trails Expansion
o April 24, 2017 — City Council Workshop
Implement Housing Study
Rental Housing Inspection Program
o April 2017 — City Council Workshop
Water Distribution/Street Conditions
o July 2017 — City Council Workshop

Other items on the Horizon (Ongoing/no set timeline at this time)
Waste Water Treatment Plant Improvements
Street Maintenance Building — Develop Financing Plan
Council Adoption of Financial Policies
Learn more about and provide information on the Community Endowment Fund







I

Brad Burke, Chief of Police Police Department

¢

112 E. 5th Street Carroll, lowa 51401-2799 (712) 792-3536 FAX: (712) 792-8088

TO: Mike Pogge-Weaver, City Manager
FROM: Brad Burke, Chief of Police %
DATE: March 23, 2017

RE: New and Renewal of License

The following establishments have made application for renewal of license:

Carroll Moose Lodge #273
200 East 5™ Street
Class “C” Liquor License with Sunday Sales

Santa Maria Vineyard and Winery

218 West 6™ Street

Class “C” Native Wine with Outdoor Service

The following establishment has made application for a new license:
Godfather’s Pizza

624 Hwy 30 West
Class “B” Beer Permit including Wine Coolers with Sunday Sales

RECOMMENDATION: Council consideration and approval of these applications.







City of Carroll
¢

112 E. 5th Sireet Carroll, lowa 51401-2799 (712) 792-1000 FAX: (712) 792-0139

MEMO TO:  Honorable Mayor and Members of the City Council
FROM: Mike Pogge-Weaver, City Manager
DATE:  March 22,2017

SUBJECT: Resignation of LaVern Dirkx and Appointment of Matt Hodges to the
Parks, Recreation and Cultural Advisory Board

In October 2016, Kyle Fesenmeyer resigned from the Parks, Recreation and Cultural Advisory
Board and LaVern Dirkx fulfilled the open position. LaVern was appointed to the vacant At-
Large Council seat in January 2017. Matt Hodges indicated he would like to fill LaVern’s
open position. Matt would fulfill the remainder of the term which will expire on May 31,
20109.

Members of the Committee are appointed by Council:

Parks, Recreation and 4
Matt Hodges Unexpired Term Expiring 05-31-19

Cultural Advisory Board

RECOMMENDATION:  Motion to accept the resignation of LaVern Dirkx and to
appoint Matt Hodges to the Parks, Recreation and Cultural Advisory Board for an unexpired
term expiring May 31, 2019,







City of Carroll
¢

112 E. th Street Carroll, lowa 51401-2799 (712) 792-1000 FAX: (712) 792-0139

MEMO TO: Honorable Mayor and City Council Members
FROM: Mike Pogge-Weaver, City Manager]/u’)/ an
DATE: - March 13,2017
SUBJECT: Zoning Text Amendment to the A-2 and A-P Zoning Districts

Carroll County and Journey Senior Services have requested the City consider revisions to the
City’s zoning code in the form of Zoning Text Amendments to the A-2 and A-P zoning districts
in order to facilitate the transfer of the former Mallard View building and approximately 7 to 8
acres of land from Carroll County to Journey Senior Services.

The property is currently zoned A-2, Agricultural District, with the overlay zoning of A-P,
Agricultural Preserve. The A-P zoning ovetlay requires a minimum lot size of 20 acres for
properties in the A-2 zoning district. Additionally, the A-2 zoning district does not permit
nursing homes in the district. Since Mallard View was built prior to zoning, it is permitted to
continue as a legal non-confirming use. As a legal non-confirming, the building cannot be
expanded nor could it be rebuilt if it was destroyed by more than 60%. Additionally, as a legal
non-confirming use, financing could be difficult to obtain which likely would jeopardize the
project and the community could lose the building and services.

In discussing this issue internally, two Zoning Text Amendments are needed to address these
two issues and are supported by staff. The first would be an amendment to the A-P zoning
district to permit a parcel smaller than 20 acres in size when used for commercial or institutional
type of uses and when connected to City water and sanitary sewer services. To do this, staff
suggests the addition of the following language in the A-P zoning overlay district in City Code

section 170.15 paragraph 5.A:

(3) Uses in the A-P area including commercial, public facilities, institutional facilities,
group living (not including apartments), or parks that are connected and served by City
of Carroll public water and sanitary sewer systems shall have no minimum lot size
except as otherwise required by the underlying zoning district. This exception applies
even when a property is zoned Al, A2, or R.

This change would still require a 5-acre lot, as required by the A-2 zoning.






The second amendment would be to the A-2 zoning district to add dementia care as a permitted
use in the district. Suggested language by staff would be to add the following to the A-2 zoning
district in City Code section 170.12 paragraph 2:

M. Hospitals, sanitariums, rest homes, nursing homes, convalescent home, or similar
institutions that are connected and served by City of Carroll public water and sanitary
sewer systems.

The Planning and Zoning Commission conducted a public hearing on this request at their March
8, 2017 meeting. Both Carroll County and Journey Senior Services spoke in favor of the
request. No other public comments were received at that time. The Planning and Zoning
Commission unanimously recommended approval of the request to the City Council.

The City Council will conduct a public hearing on this request at their March 27, 2017 meeting
at 5:15 p.m., pursuant to Chapter 414 of the Code of Iowa and Chapter 170 of the Carroll Code
of Ordinances. Public notice of this Public Hearing was published in the Carroll Daily Times
Herald on March 17, 2017.

The City Council should review the requested zoning text amendments, take public comment
on the request, close the public hearing, and consider introducing the ordinance and waiving the
first reading. The Council could also consider waiving the second and third reading and adopt
the ordinance on March 27% or take that action at a future meeting (April 10 and April 24).

PLANNIN G AND ZONING COMMISSION RECOMMENDATION - Mayor and City
Council adopt the ordinance approving the Zoning Text Amendment.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION Mayor and City Council introduction and waive the first
reading of the attached zoning text amendments ordinance. Mayor and Council could also
consider waiving the second and three readings and move to adoption of the attached Ordinance.






ORDINANCE NO.

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE CODE OF ORDINANCES OF THE CITY OF
CARROLL, IOWA, BY AMENDING PROVISIONS PERTAINING TO ZONING

REGULATIONS.
BE IT ENACTED by the City Council of the City of Carroll, Iowa:

SECTION 1. SECTION MODIFIED. Chapter 170, Section 12, Subsection 2 of the Code of
Ordinances of the City of Cattoll, Iowa, is amended by adding the following paragraph M:

M. Hospitals, sanitatiums, rest homes, nursing homes, convalescent home, or similar
institutions that are connected and setved by City of Catroll public water and sanitary

sewer systems.

SECTION 2. SECTION MODIFIED. Chapter 170, Section 15, Subsection 5, paragraph A of the
Code of Otdinances of the City of Catroll, Iowa, is amended by adding the following subparagraph

(3): .

(3 Uses in the A-P atea including commercial, public facilities, institutional facilities, group
living (not including apattments), or parks that are connected and served by City of
Cattoll public watet and sanitary sewet systems shall have no minimum lot size except
as otherwise requited by the underlying zoning district. This exception applies even
when a property is zoned A1, A2, or R.

SECTION 3. REPEALER. All otdinances ot parts of ordinances in conflict with the provisions of
this ordinance ate hereby repealed.

SECTION 4. SEVERABILITY CLAUSE. If any section, provision ot part of this ordinance shall
be adjudged invalid ot unconstitutional, such adjudication shall not affect the validity of the ordinance
as a whole ot any section, provision ot patt thereof adjudged not invalid or unconstitutional.

SECTION 5. WHEN EFFECTIVE. This ordinance shall be in effect from and after its final
passage, approval and publication as provided by law.

Passed and adopted by the Carroll City Council this day of ,2017.

CITY COUNCIL OF THE
CITY OF CARROLL, IOWA

By:

Eric P. Jensen, Mayor

ATTEST:

By:
Lauta A. Schaefer, City Cletk






First Reading: March 27, 2017

Second Reading:

Third Reading:

I certify that the foregoing was published as Ordinance No. on the day of
L, 2017.

Laura A. Schaefer, City Clerk





PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION
MINUTES OF MARCH 8, 2017

The Carroll Planning and Zoning Commission met in regular session on March 8, 2017,
5:17 PM, in the Farner Government Building, Mayor’s Office. Present: Ron Juergens, Thomas
Loeck, Pat Mack, Katie McQueen, and Jayne Pietig. Absent: John Horbach, Lisa Lampe, Jean
Ludwig and Pat Venteicher. Also present: Michel Pogge-Weaver, City Manager, David Bruner,

:Commissioner Thomas Loeck

City Attorney and Greg Schreck, Building/Fire Safety Offi
presided.

% %k % %k k¥

' elect Thom

MOTION by Juergens, second by Ma eck as chairperson. All

2016 as mailed. A ‘ . Abs ' ch, Lampe, Ludwig and Venteicher.

Motion carried.

review the zoning text amendments as presented.

y Senior Services, spoke in support of the amendments. Neil

&

Bock, representing Carroll County Board of Supervisors, spoke in support of the amendments.

No one appeared to oppose:the zoning text amendments. Notice of public hearing was published
in the Daily Times Herald. The public hearing was closed at 5:26PM. MOTION by Juergens,
second by Macke, to recommend to the City Council approval of the zoning text amendments to
the A-2 and A-P Zoning Districts as presented. All present voted aye. Absent: Horbach,

Lampe, Ludwig and Venteicher. Motion carried.

¥ %k k Kk %k %k %






MOTION by Juergens, second by McQueen, to adjourn at 5:27 PM. All present voted
Aye. Absent: Horbach, Lampe, Ludwig and Venteicher. Motion carried.

Thomas Loeck, Chairperson Michel J. Pogge-Weaver, City Manager






XOLL COUNTY COURT HOUSE

CAR

CARROLL, JOWA 51401

BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

February 6, 2017

Dear Carroll City Council members:
Carroll County is Currently allowed, under existing ordinance, a non-conforming use of the county care
facility. Due to federal rules, it is not expected that clients will be housed there in the foreseeable

future.

Rather than raze the building, the county has conditionally accepted an offer for the buildings and
surrounding approx. 7 acres from a local group. The plan is to operate a dementia care center.

It is much better for the new owner to have a legal conforming use. To that end, Carroll County is
requesting that the zoning ordinance be amended to allow this type of use and a lot size of not less than
5 acres, which fits current A-2 zoning. The County plans to reserve an easement for continuing use of
the communications tower — which provides back-up for county operations as well as use by the school

district.

This minor zoning ordinance change will allow for an opportunity for a needed service, employment and
will further the goal of preserving farm land.

The Board of Supervisors hopes for the opportunity to further review the plan with each of you,
individually and as a council.

Respectfully,

Eugene Meiners
Chair, Carroll County Board of Supervisors

114 East 6th Street @  Carroll. Iowa 51401 @  712-792-4923






Journey Senior Services

Ken and Nancy Snyder
Chad Kanne

Matt Wendl

P.O. Box 771

Carroll, lowa 51401
712-790-2660

February 8, 2017

The owners of Journey Senior Services are proposing to develop a 24-unit Dementia
Memory Care facility. Our social model of care will be a large open homelike
atmosphere where each resident will reside in a room that depicts their life’s journey.
Our facility will provide a much-needed service that will enable us to keep families close
to their loved ones, when afflicted with this terrible disease.

Alzheimer’s in lowa is the 8" leading cause of death, with an estimated 63,000 currently
affected with the disease. Expected increase in diagnosis’s by 2025 is 17.7%.

We support the County's request for a zoning text amendment to the City of Carroll’'s
zoning code that specifically permits a commercial use in the A-P overlay district on a
parcel that is 7 to 8 acres in size, which is less than the normal 20-acre parcel as

required by the A-P overlay district.

Additionally, nursing homes and similar uses, similar to what existed at Mallard View, is
not a permitted use in the underlying A-2 zoning district. While the use can remain as a
“legal non-conforming use” we support the County’s request to add nursing homes and
similar uses as permitted use in order for future additions on the site and for the building

to be rebuilt on the site in case of destruction.

Thank You for your consideration.

Sincerely,

Journey Senior Services





